
TIME:

ITEM PAGE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 Romare TruelyFHWA Report (Information Only)

AGENDA ITEM

Duane Eitel

ADOT Planner Report (Information Only)

Priscilla Thompson

Duane Eitel

Jason Bottjen

Kevin AdamRTAC Update (Information Only)

Title VI Statement

Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the 
Technical Advisory Committee on issues within the jurisdiction of the Sun 
Corridor MPO planning area that are not on the Agenda. Comments shall 
be limited to three (3) minutes or less.

Will Randolph

ADOT Southcentral District Report (Information Only)

Shaded items are action items:  Action may not be taken on any other items on the agenda.

Call to Order, Roll Call, and Introductions

 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA

DATE: 1:00 PMDecember 12, 2024

TAC MEMBERS
Tara Harman, Pinal County
Ben Navarro, Coolidge
Will Randolph, ADOT

Duane Eitel, Casa Grande - Chair
Matt Rencher, Eloy - Vice Chair

Pinal County Courthouse, Ironwood Room, 135 N. Pinal Street, Florence, AZ 85132
Call in Number - 1-408-418-9388 
Access Code – 24836500232#

PLACE:

520-705-5153 Jason's Cell

PRESENTER



ITEM PAGEAGENDA ITEM PRESENTER

8

9

1 - 3
4

5 - 17
18 - 19

10

10.1* 20 - 41

10.2* 42 

10.3* 43 - 52

10.4* 53

11 54

12 55 - 61

MPO Update (Information Only):
• MPO Progress Report (9.1)
• Federal Ledger (9.2)
• Project Update (9.3)
• ADOT 2025 Revised Pavement Targets (9.4)
• Safe Routes to School Studies Update (9.5)

Jason Bottjen

Jason BottjenAir Quality Update (Information Only)

Recommend approval to Advertise the CAG & SCMPO Human Services Transportation 
Coordination Plan Update for 30-day Public Review and Comment Period

Approval of the Meeting Minutes from the October 30, 2024 TAC Meeting

Duane Eitel

Consent Agenda
All items listed below with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine 

matters and will be enacted by one motion and one vote of the Technical 
Advisory Committee. There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless a TAC member or member of the public so requests. In the event 

of a request, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda.

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:

Jason Bottjen

Recommend Approval to Advertise the June 2025 Air Quality Project List and Conformity 
Analysis for 30-Day Public Review and Comment Period

Recommend Approval of the New Finding of Conformity for the FY 2023-
2027 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program and the 
Regional Transportation Plan 2050 Update

Jason Bottjen

Recommended Approval to Advertise the Pinal County Strategic Transportation Safety Plan 
Update for 30-day Public Review and Comment Period

Recommend Approval of Amendment #12 to the 2023-2027 Sun Corridor 
MPO Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) and Regional 
Transportation Plan 2050 Update, contingent on the new finding of 
conformity



ITEM PAGEAGENDA ITEM PRESENTER

13 62 - 63

14

15

16

17

18

Survey - English https://forms.gle/M2grgU4HQTcc2v9QA

Jason Bottjen
Election of SCMPO Technical Advisory Committee Chair and Vice Chair 
for 2025

Local Government Project Report: Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy, Pinal 
County

Duane Eitel

Adjourn

Pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), and other 
nondiscrimination laws and authorities, the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (SCMPO) does not 
discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability. Persons that require a reasonable 
accommodation based on language or disability should contact Irene Higgs, SCMPO’s Title VI Coordinator at 
ihiggs@scmpo.org or (520)705-5143. Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that 
accommodations may be arranged.

En conformidad con el Título VI del Decreto de los Derechos Civiles de 1964, el Decreto de Americanos con 
Discapacidades (ADA por sus siglas en inglés), y otras leyes y autoridades contra la discriminación, la 
organización de planificación metropolitana Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (SCMPO por sus 
siglas en inglés) no discrimina basándose en raza, color, origen nacional, género/sexo, edad o discapacidad. Las 
personas que requieran una adaptación razonable basada en idioma o discapacidad se deben comunicar con 
Irene Higgs, Coordinadora del Título VI de SCMPO en ihiggs@scmpo.org ó llamando al (520)705-5143. Las 
solicitudes se deben hacer por lo menos 48 horas antes de la reunión para que se puedan organizar las 
adaptaciones.

Duane Eitel

Future Agenda Items

Duane EitelNext SCMPO TAC Meeting Date - February 27, 2025 in Casa Grande

In an effort to determine who attends our meetings and to improve participation in the planning process, the 
SCMPO ask that you please fill out the following voluntary survey:

Duane Eitel

Upcoming Meetings:
• RTAC Board Meeting, December 16, virtual
• AzTA Board Meeting, December 16, Phoenix
• State Transportation Board Meeting, December 20, Sierra Vista
• Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board Meeting, January 14, Eloy
• RTAC Legislative Luncheon, January 27, Phoenix
• CAG/SCMPO/NACOG 29th Annual Legislative Day, January 30,
Phoenix

Duane Eitel



ITEM PAGEAGENDA ITEM PRESENTER

Survey - Spanish https://forms.gle/NLaJxW25RU6bSsQ19

En un esfuerzo por determinar quién asiste a nuestras reuniones y a fin de mejorar la participación en el proceso 
de planificación, la organización SCMPO le pide que por favor llene la siguiente encuesta voluntaria:



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director 

DATE: December 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: MPO Progress Report 

 
9.1 Progress Report - Below is a listing of some of the activities staff attended for 
the months of October, November, and December. Staff also prepared 
documentation for monthly ADOT reimbursement invoicing, attended various 
meetings with consultants, and general business activities for the MPO. 
 
 CAG Regional Council, October 30, Jason attended 
 Transportation Alternative TAC Meeting, October 31, Irene attended 
 RailNation Conference, November 1-3, Irene attended 
 Pinal County Mobility Gap Analysis PMT Meeting, November 5, Jason attended 
 CG Mayor Transition Meeting with Mayor McFarland and Mayor-Elect 

Fitzgibbons, November 5, Irene attended 
 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Biweekly Progress Meeting, November 5, Irene 

and Jason attended 
 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, November 6, Jason 

attended 
 CG LINK Meeting, November 6, Irene attended 
 CG Consolidated Plan Focus Group, November 6, Irene attended 
 Meeting with Jacob Martin RS&H Consulting, November 7, Irene attended 
 Meeting with Justin Hembree, November 7, Irene and Jason attended 
 TAP Leadership Meeting, November 7, Irene attended 
 Meeting w/ Mayor Thompson, November 7, Irene attended 
 Coolidge SRTP, November 7, Irene attended 
 Casa Grande RAISE Grant Debrief, November 8, Jason attended 
 SCMPO EB Meeting, November 12, Irene and Jason attended 
 Lunch Meeting w/ Mayor McFarland, November 12, Irene and Jason attended 
 Pinal RTA Board Meeting, November 12, Irene and Jason attended 
 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, November 13, Jason 

attended 
 Meeting with Jesse Schneider (ADOT), November 13, Irene attended 
 Meeting with Denis Fitzgibbon, November 13, Jason attended 
 Transportation Alternatives Technical Advisory Committee Meeting #2, 

November 13, Jason attended 
 Meeting with Dedrick Denton, November 14, Jason attended 
 AZ SMART Program Pre-application Conference, November 14, Jason attended 

1



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

 Meeting with Mike Thomas (Freshy), November 14, Irene attended
 2024 ADOT Regional Allocation Advisory Committee Meeting, November 14,

Jason attended
 Eloy Mayor Transition Meeting with Mayor Powell and Mayor-Elect Sutton,

November 18, Irene attended
 MAG Transportation Safety Committee, November 19, Jason attended
 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Biweekly Progress Meeting, November 19,

Jason attended
 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, November 20, Jason

attended
 Meeting with Priscilla Thompson (ADOT), November 20, Jason attended
 I-10 Wild Horse Pass Corridor Project Partners Update Meeting, November 20,

Jason attended
 Pinal Partnership Series Breakfast - Pinal County City Manager Update,

November 22, Jason attended
 ADOT TA Program Planning Meeting, November 25, Irene attended
 RTAC Board Meeting, November 25, Irene attended
 Eloy Council Meeting, November 25, Irene attended
 Meeting w/ CG Finance, November 26, Irene attended
 Meeting w/ Chase Bank, November 26, Irene attended
 City of Casa Grande Council Meeting, December 2, Irene attended
 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Biweekly Progress Meeting, December 3,

Jason attended
 POTLUCK Implementation Team Meeting, December 3, Irene attended
 ADOT Phoenix to Tucson Intercity Passenger Rail Corridor Study Stakeholder

Meeting, December 3, Irene attended
 ADOT MPO/COG Training, December 4 – 5, Irene and Jason attended
 MPO/COG Directors Retreat, December 6, Irene attended
 RTAC Advisory Committee Meeting, December 9, Irene attended
 Chandler City Council Meeting, December 9, Irene attended
 Pinal RTA Board Meeting, December 9, Irene attended
 Pinal County Safety Plan Stakeholder Meeting, December 10, Irene and Jason

attended
 ADOT SR 287 / SR 87 Corridor Study TAC Meeting 2, December 10, Irene

attended
 Pinal County Board of Supervisors Meeting - Pinal County Safety Plan

Presentation, December 11, Irene and Jason attended
 Pinal County Mobility Gap Analysis TWG Meeting, December 11, Irene and

Jason attended

2



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

 Federal Ledger (9.2) 
 Project Update (9.3) 
 ADOT 2025 Revised Pavement Targets (9.4) 
 Safe Routes to School Studies Update (9.5) 

 
 

  

Committee Action 
Requested: 

  Information Only   Action Requested Below 

Information Only 

 

3



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

OA Rate = 0.9490                 

HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority
10,857.65$             773.00$              11,630.65$              

110,861.00$            656,312.00$            125,000.00$        163,839.00$       1,056,012.00$         1,002,155.00$          
96,554.44$             96,554.44$              96,554.44$              

(446,000.00)$         (446,000.00)$          (446,000.00)$          
(105,207.09)$         (105,207.09)$          (105,207.09)$          

16,511.56$             306,866.44$            125,000.00$        164,612.00$       612,990.00$            
15,669.47$             176,840.09$            118,625.00$        156,216.79$       581,727.51$            547,502.35$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA

 LTAP 500.00$                  500.00$                   547,002.35$             
 SPR - Not Requested 114,195.00$        114,195.00$            432,807.35$             
 PL - Not Requested  155,909.95$       155,909.95$            276,897.40$             
 276,897.40$             
 276,897.40$             

Total Federal Funding Used 500.00$                  114,195.00$        155,909.95$       270,604.95$            
Remaining Apportionments 16,511.56$             306,366.44$            10,805.00$          8,702.05$           342,385.05$            

Remaining OA 15,669$                  176,340$                4,430$                307$                   Remaining OA 276,897.40$             

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments

F
F

Y
 2

02
5

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out (FY23)

FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30
FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

FEDERAL SHARE

Loans In 

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out (Repay FY26)

12/2/2024 4



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

9.3 DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT 

City of Casa Grande 
1. ADOT TRACS: T0164 03D Federal No: CSG-0(207)S 

      Project Name: I-10; Kortsen TI 
Type of Work: DCR - Traffic Interchange 

Project Manager: Eric Prosnier 602.712.8495 
Project Status: The sealed Final Report was submitted to ADOT on June 30, 2021. All 

ADOT and FHWA comments were addressed as part of the sealed 
submittal. The Final DCR is completed, and the Project Determination 
has been signed. (10/21/2021) 

2. ADOT TRACS: 
ADOT ID: 

T0277 01D/01C 
101742 

Federal No: HSIP-CSG-0(210)T 

Project Name: Cottonwood Ln/Kadota Ave 
Type of Work: Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon 

Project Manager: Kirstin Huston 602.712.2167, khuston@azdot.gov  
Project Status: This project is complete; Final Acceptance was issued 10/7/24. 

 (10.21.2024) 
3. ADOT TRACS: 

STIP ID: 
T0310 01D/01C 

101740 
Federal No: HSIP-PPN-0(226)T 

Project Name: Pinal County Systemic Road Departure 
Type of Work: Rumble Strip Installation 

Project Manager: Pedram Shafieian 602.712.8166 (Pshafieian@azdot.gov) 
Project Status: 

 
The project has been completed. The record drawing was received and 
loaded into the ADOT system on October 3rd. (10.16.2023) 

4. ADOT TRACS: T0470 01D Federal No: CSG-0(213)T 
Project Name: City of Casa Grande – Florence Blvd and Colorado St, Raised Median 
Type of Work: Installing 300’ of raised median on Florence Blvd starting 

approximately 200’ west of Colorado St. 
Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov 

Project Status: This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call for 
Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – FY26 
HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction is 
programmed for FY25. Currently, The City of Casa Grande is working on 
initiation documentation. (05/03/2023) 

5



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

The project initiation packet was submitted to ADOT on June 1, 2023. 
(06/02/2023) 
The project was established June 29, 2023. Vivian Li has been assigned 
as the ADOT Project Manager. ADOT is currently working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (08/15/2023) 
Per the ADOT Project Manager, the draft Intergovernmental Agreement 
(IGA) is expected to be sent to Casa Grande for review the week of 
October 30th. (10.25.2023) 
Casa Grande has received the IGA from ADOT, the agreement is being 
reviewed by legal counsel. The project Intergovernmental Agreement 
(IGA) is expected to go before the Casa Grande City Council on Monday 
December 18, 2023. (12.5.2023) 
On January 16, 2024, the City of Casa Grande approved the ADOT IGA 
for this improvement project. Additional funding in the amount of 
$1,737.76 will be required to program this project into ADOT system. 
ADOT will lead the design and construction for these improvements. 
(02.02.2024) 
The City is working with ADOT to submit the 5.7% local match. Parsons 

was selected as the final design consultant for this project. (04.18.2024) 
The Design Kick-off Meeting was held on June 27th, design is underway. 
The Submittals/Schedule for T0469 and T0470 will be combined to 
promote efficiency for reviewing staff between the two projects. 
(07.08.2024) 
Stage III plans are due January 2025. (08.12.2024) 

5. ADOT TRACS: T0469 01D Federal No: CSG-0(212)T 
Project Name: City of Casa Grande - Florence Blvd and Peart Rd, Removal of 

Approach Medians and Extension of Left Turn Lane 
Type of Work: Removal of the approach medians and the extension of the 

eastbound left turn lane to remove the negative left-turn offset at the 
intersection of Florence Blvd and 
Peart Rd. 

Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov 

Project Status: This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call-
for-Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – 
FY26 HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction 

6



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

is programmed for FY26. Currently, The City of Casa Grande is working 
on initiation documentation. (05/03/2023) 
The project initiation packet was submitted to ADOT on June 1, 2023. 
(06/02/2023) 
The project was established June 29, 2023. Vivian Li has been assigned 
as the ADOT Project Manager. ADOT is currently working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (08/15/2023) 
Per the ADOT Project Manager, the draft Intergovernmental Agreement 
(IGA) is expected to be sent to Casa Grande for review the week of 
October 30th. (10.25.2023) 
Casa Grande has received the IGA from ADOT, the agreement is being 
reviewed by legal counsel. The project Intergovernmental Agreement 
(IGA) is expected to go before the Casa Grande City Council on Monday 
December 18, 2023. (12.5.2023) 
On January 16, 2024, the City of Casa Grande approved ADOT IGA for 
this improvement project. Additional funding in the amount of 
$1,737.76 will be required to program this project into ADOT system. 
ADOT will lead the design and construction for these improvements. 
(02.02.2024) 
The City is working with ADOT to submit the 5.7% local match. Parsons 

was selected as the final design consultant for this project. (04.18.2024) 
The Design Kick-off Meeting was held on June 27th, design is underway. 
The Submittals/Schedule for T0469 and T0470 will be combined to 
promote efficiency for reviewing staff between the two projects. 
(07.08.2024) 
Stage III plans are due January 2025. (08.12.2024) 

6. ADOT TRACS: T0529 Federal No: CSG-0(215)T 
Project Name: Centennial Blvd & Pinal Ave (SR 387) Intersection & TS Improvements 
Type of Work: Construct New Traffic Signal 

Project Manager: Chinwe Iwuchukwu, 626-222-7982, ciwuchukwu@azdot.gov  
Project Status: This project was awarded $938,000 in Congressionally Directed 

(Earmark) funding in FY24. Design is complete. The ADOT initiation 
process is underway. (12.7.2023) 
The project has been initiated and established as of January 10, 2024. 
ADOT has assigned a project TRACS number and Project Manager to 

7



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

work with the City on the development of this project. ADOT is working 
on the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (02/08/2024) 
The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) is complete and will go to the 
Casa Grande City Council after July 1, 2024, as the City has funding for 
the project in their FY25 CIP. (04.17.2024) 
Due to the city 30-day procurement period after the CIP program was 
adopted by city council on July 1st, the IGA’s have been pushed back to 
the August 5, 2024 council date. (07.12.2024) 
The project IGA was executed on August 8, 2024. The project is 
expected to advertise in May 2025. (08.12.2024) 

7. ADOT TRACS: T0530 Federal No: CSG-0(214)T 
Project Name: Thornton Rd Phase 3, Thornton Road; SR84 - Peters Rd 
Type of Work: Construct Road Widening 

Project Manager: Chinwe Iwuchukwu, 626-222-7982, ciwuchukwu@azdot.gov  
Project Status: This project was awarded $3,000,000 in Congressionally Directed 

(Earmark) funding in FY24. (12.7.2023) 
The project has been initiated and established as of January 10, 2024. 
The project will require ADOT's environmental clearance. ADOT has 
assigned a project TRACS number and Project Manager to work with 
the City on the development of this project. ADOT is working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (02/08/2024) 
The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) is completed and will go to the 
Casa Grande City Council after July 1, 2024, as the City has funding for 
the project in their FY25 CIP. (04.17.2024) 
Due to the city 30-day procurement period after the CIP program was 
adopted by city council on July 1st, the IGA’s have been pushed back to 
the August 5, 2024 council date. (07.12.2024) 
The project IGA was executed on August 8, 2024. The project is 
expected to advertise in May 2025. (08.12.2024) 

8. ADOT TRACS: 
STIP ID: 

T0618 01D/01C 
104450 

Federal No: T0618 

Project Name: Ash Avenue Roundabout (Intersection at Ash Ave and Florence St) 
Type of Work: Construct Roundabout 

Project Manager: Wesley Scatena, 602-712-8555 (WScatena@azdot.gov) 

8



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

Project Status: This project was awarded $2,500,000 in Congressionally Directed 
(Earmark) funding in FY24. The project is scheduled for construction in 
FY25. (08.13.2024) 

9. ADOT TRACS: F0642 01D/01C Federal No:  
Project Name: SR387 - Viola St and Pinal Ave  
Type of Work: Design and construct HAWK 

Project Manager: Wesley Scatena, 602-712-8555 (WScatena@azdot.gov)  
Project Status: This is an ADOT HSIP funded project. The project is currently under 

design, the Stage III Comment Resolution Meeting took place on August 
14, 2024. Construction scheduled for FY25. (08.13.2024) 

 

City of Coolidge 
1. ADOT TRACS: SL713 01C Federal No: TEA CLG-0(201)T 

Project Name: Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87-Battaglia Rd 
Type of Work: Rumble Strips and Stop Signs 

Project Manager: Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736 
Davis Reinhart (ADOT RE) 520.838.2985, Construction Contact 

Project Status: 
 

Construction is completed; substantial completion date was October 2, 
2022. (03/06/2023) 

2. ADOT TRACS: F0373 01D/01C Federal No: HSIP 087-A(204)S 
Project Name: SR87 at Kenworthy & SR287 at Christensen 
Type of Work: Add Turn Lanes 

Project Manager: Rehnuma Rahman 602.712.7342 
Construction Contact: Davis Reinhart (ADOT RE) 520.838.2985, 
dreinhart@azdot.gov 

Project Status: 
 

This project is complete. The substantial completion date was 7/30/24. 
(08.12.2024) 

3. ADOT TRACS: T0350 01D/01C Federal No: N/A - HURF 
Project Name: Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd 
Type of Work: Roadway Widening and Pathway 

Project Manager: Ben Navarro 520.723.6094 
Project Status: 

 
This project is complete. Coolidge Avenue was opened to the public on 
October 23, 2023. (11.14.2023) 
 

9



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

5. ADOT TRACS: F0521 01D Federal No: HSIP 087-A(214)T 
Project Name: SR87 at Skousen Rd (MP 136.62)  
Type of Work: Traffic Signal w/ Intersection Improvements 

Project Manager: Chris Rodriguez 602.617.9560, crodriguez9@azdot.gov 
Construction: Anthony Torres, atorres@azdot.gov  

Project Status: 
 
 
 

FHWA approved the STIP Amendment to add the HSIP project to the 
STIP on 05/23/2022. FY2022 Design $400k FY23 Construction $1.5M. 
ADOT has advertised for an on-call consultant for Design and hopes to 
have the Design firm on board by the end of June. Programmed for 
construction in FY2023. (08/04/2022)  
The project Kick-off meeting for Design was held on 9/13/2022. James 
Beier with the EPS Group is the consultant PM. Topographical Survey 
work has begun. (10/07/2022) 
A Design Progress meeting occurred on November 28, 2022. Scoping 
exhibits were submitted on November 18; Stage III Plans are expected 
the first week of January 2023, with Stage IV Plans expected in March. 
(12/07/2022) 
Stage III Comments were received, and a Stage III (60%) Comment 
Resolution & Design Progress Meeting occurred on February 10. Stage 
IV Plans are expected in late March. (03/06/2023) 
The Consultant is working on Stage IV plans. The ADOT Project 
Manager expressed doubt that all clearances (ROW, Environmental, 
Utilities) can be obtained by the end of June so at this point, the 
project advertisement will be pushed to the early part of the next 
Fiscal Year. (04/12/2023) 
ADOT is working with the San Carlos Irrigation and Drainage District 
(SCIDD) on prior rights on Skousen Rd. If SCIDD has prior rights, they 
have requested that ADOT underground pipes at the ADOT expense. It 
has not been determined if this will delay the project because a 
resolution has not been finalized. (04/17/2023) 
The ADOT Project Manager confirmed that the project schedule has 
changed due primarily to ongoing coordination with SCIP and SCIDD to 
review the Stage III plans and provide comments, and that effort’s 
impact on the environmental, utility, and right-of-way clearances. The 
Stage IV PS&E submittal date is June 6th, and the project will now be 

10



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

advertised for construction in the first quarter of FY 2024. 
(04/25/2023) 
The Consultant Project Manager notified project stakeholders that the 
project schedule has been modified again primarily to ADOT’s 
coordination with SCIDD. The Stage IV submittal is now expected in 
late July, the Stage V submittal is expected in early September and the 
project is expected to advertise in late October. (06/07/2023) 
There was a project meeting on June 15, the ADOT Project Manager 
confirmed that funding is in place to move forward, including any 
wrapping of underground pipe that is needed. The project schedule 
will remain the same. (06.20.2023) 
The project schedule has been adjusted by the ADOT Project Manager. 
The Stage IV submittal is now expected in late September, the Stage V 
submittal is expected in late November and the project is expected to 
advertise in mid-December. (08.15.2023) 
There was a Stage IV Comment Resolution & Project Progress meeting 
on October 18th. The Stage V submittal is expected in late November 
and the project is expected to be advertised in mid-December. 
(10.16.2023) 
Stage V plans were submitted the week of November 27, 2023. ADOT 
is working on an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the Gila 
River Indian Community (GRIC), once the IGA is approved by the GRIC 
Council, the IGA will be fully executed. The project is now expected to 
be advertised in the 3rd quarter of FY2024, Jan.- March 2024. 
(12.5.2023) 
The project Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) went before the GRIC 
Council on January 17th, 2024, was approved, and sent back to ADOT 
along with their local contribution check. All documentation has been 
sent to ADOT Finance for FHWA authorization. It is expected that the 
project will advertise in late February. (02/08/2024) 
The project advertised for construction on February 27, 2024. The 
current bid opening date is April 5th. (02.28.2024) 
Bids were opened on April 5, 2024. ADOT received two bids; the 
project will go to the State Transportation Board on May 17th for 
award. If awarded, construction can start in June/early July. 
(04.16.2024) 

11



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

The project was awarded to PaveCo Inc. at the May 17th State 
Transportation Meeting, work expected to start in early July. 
(05.17.2024) 
The Construction Kick-off Meeting took place on June 13th, 2024. 
Construction is expected to start the week of July 8, 2024. It is 
expected that some of the Traffic Signal parts may take a year to 
procure. (06.13.2024) 
Consultant is working on an updated construction schedule per a 
change order request for a “Pump Around Bypass”. Pipe work is 
expected in September. State Construction Office is reviewing 
documents. An updated construction schedule is forthcoming. 
(08.14.2024) 
Pump removal occurred on October 22 through October 24. Stripe 
obliteration will take place on October 24th. Excavation work is 
expected from October 28th to November 8th. (10.23.2024) 
Paving work occurred the week of November 18th. (11.27.2024) 

6. ADOT TRACS: TBD Federal No: TBD 
Project Name: Coolidge Ave., Christensen Road to Clemans Road 
Type of Work: Reconstruct and widen existing roadway 

Project Manager: Ben Navarro 
Project Status: 

 
 

The project was awarded $5,300,000 in funding from State Legislature 
(Supplemental Transportation Funding in State Budget) in FY24. Design 
is underway and 95% plans are expected late January/early February of 
2024. Construction is tentatively planned to start in May. (12.7.2023) 
Design is complete and construction is scheduled to begin in May 2024. 
(02.08.2024) 
Construction will begin July 1, 2024, with an anticipated completion 
date of mid-October. The City has been working with SCIDD for 
easement clearances and should have the issues resolved by mid-June. 
(05.29.2024) 
Construction is starting July 9, 2024. (07.08.2024)  
Paving work is completed from Christensen to Nafziger. Dirt work is 
beginning for the Nafziger to Attaway segment. (08.13.2024) 
Paving on Coolidge Ave. is anticipated to be complete by mid-
November. Work on paving driveways tied to the project along with 

12



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

adding rumble strips and additional curbing at the Attaway intersection 
is underway. (10.23.2024) 
Paving has been completed on Coolidge Ave. Rumble strips will be 
completed on December 13th. Waiting for the irrigation gate to 
complete culvert install on Attaway & Coolidge Ave intersection. 
(12.02.2024) 

 

City of Eloy 
1. ADOT TRACS: T0472 Federal No: ELY-0(208)T 

      Project Name: City of Eloy – Battaglia Dr & Tweedy Rd, Intersection Lighting 
Type of Work: Install lighting at the intersection of Battaglia Dr and 

Tweedy Rd 
Project Manager: Rehnuma Rahman, (602) 712-7342, rrahman@azdot.gov  

Project Status: 
 
 
 
 

This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call for 
Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – FY26 
HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction is 
programmed for FY26. Currently, The City of Eloy is working on 
initiation documentation. (05/03/2023) 
The project initiation packet was submitted to ADOT on June 1, 2023. 
(06/05/2023) 
The project was established on June 29, 2023. ADOT is currently 
working on the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (07/07/2023) 
The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) is under internal review by 
ADOT. (08/16/2023) 
ADOT sent the draft IGA to the City of Eloy for review and comments. 
(10.16.2023) 
The ADOT PM is processing the contract with the design consultant. A 
design kick-off meeting is expected in late January 2024. (12.6.2023) 
The design kick-off meeting took place on January 11, 2024. The design 
team is working on the surveying. Stage III is due in April. (02.09.2024) 
Stage III plans are due the end of April and the comment resolution 
meeting is scheduled for May 22, 2024. (04.17.2024) 
The Stage III comment resolution meeting took place on May 21; Stage 
IV is due on July 10th. (05.29.2024) 

13



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

Stage IV comments are due in November. (08.12.2024) 
The Stage IV has been submitted to the project team for review. The 
comment resolution meeting is scheduled for December 16, 2024. 
(12.02.2024) 

2. ADOT TRACS: TBD Federal No: N/A 
      Project Name: Sunland Gin Roadway Improvements Project 

Type of Work: Reconstruct and widening of the existing roadway 
Project Manager: Matt Rencher  

Project Status: The project was awarded $5,000,000 in funding from State Legislature 
(Supplemental Transportation Funding in State Budget) in FY24. The 
City of Eloy has hired Sunrise Engineering as the design consultant. 
There was a design Kick-off meeting held on November 9, 2023. 
Currently, the topographical survey is complete and utility coordination 
has started. The consultant has begun preparation of 30% plans. 
(12.7.2023) 
30% Design was submitted on 1/22 and we are currently waiting for 
comments from the City. (02.05.2024) 
The City returned comments back to Sunrise and the design team on 
the 30% submittal.  The city had a discussion with ADOT as to access for 
the current businesses (specifically the Speedco Truck Wash and Repair 
facility).  The City will be moving forward with the 60% design plans, 
and the intent is to meet with the business and property owners when 
the 60% plans are ready. (04.17.2024) 
Design is at 60%. The City along with Sunrise Engineering met with 
Speedco leadership to review the proposed roadway changes. The City 
is working to schedule a neighborhood meeting in the 
August/September time-frame.  The design team is meeting next week 
to address drainage and will be meeting with APS to start the process 
of having the poles on the east side of Sunland Gin Road relocated. 
(07.08.2024) 
The City is working with Sunrise Engineering and their drainage 
consultant to identify regional solutions for the regional drainage 
issues. (08.12.2024) 

3. ADOT TRACS: T0539 01D Federal No: ELY-0(209)T 
Project Name: Battaglia Road Sidewalk Project; Eleven Mile Corner Road to Sunshine Blvd 
Type of Work: Design sidewalk 

14



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov 
Project Status: This project was awarded to Eloy via the ADOT Transportation 

Alternatives Program. This project was approved for scoping/design 
activities only. This project was initiated through the ADOT LPA office 
and established by ADOT on January 26, 2024. The ADOT Project 
Manager assigned to this project is Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708. ADOT is 
currently working on the project Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). 
(02.09.2024) 
The ADOT PM is taking the project to PRB the week of April 22nd. The 
IGA is scheduled to go before the Eloy City Council on Monday, April 22, 
2024, for approval. Once the IGA is approved, ADOT and the City will 
then process the local match payment. (04.19.2024) 
The project IGA was approved by the Eloy City Council on April 22, 
2024. (05.13.2024) 
Local match was paid by the City of Eloy on 7/31/2024. (08.12.2024) 
A Design Consultant has been selected. Working towards NTP for mid-
December. (10.23.2024) 

4. ADOT TRACS:  Federal No:  
Project Name: Frontier Street Mill and Overlay Project (Frontier Street; La Palma to Hanna) 
Type of Work: Pavement Preservation 

Project Manager: Matt Rencher 
Project Status: This project received $1,000,000 in Community Project Funding from 

Representative Ciscomani. The project Kick-off Meeting took place 
August 12, 2024. (08.12.2024) 

 

Pinal County 
1. ADOT TRACS:  T0249 01D/01X Federal No:  

Project Name: Pinal County LED Stop Sign Installation 
Type of Work: Installation of LED Stop Signs at multiple locations 

Project Manager: Damaris (Susy) Gomez 928.503.7095, dgomez3@azdot.gov  
Project Status: 

 
The LED signs have been installed by Pinal County. The project is 
complete. (04.17.2024) 

2. ADOT TRACS: T0449 01D/03D/01C Federal No: HSIP PPN-0(232)D 
Project Name: Battaglia Drive; Henness Road to Overfield Road, Shoulder Widening 

15



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

Type of Work: Installation of 5’ foot paved shoulders on the north side and 2’ foot 
paved shoulders on the south of Battaglia Drive from Henness Road to 
Overfield Road. 

Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov  
Project Status: This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call for 

Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – FY26 
HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction is 
programmed for FY26. 
Initiation documentation was submitted to ADOT, and the project was 
established April 19, 2023. ADOT is currently working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (05/03/2023) 
ADOT is currently working on the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). 
(06/21/2023) 
ADOT has selected Point Engineers as the design consultant and is 
working on scheduling the Design Kick-off Meeting. (10.20.2023) 
The design consultant is working to finalize the cost proposal. 
(12.5.2023) 
The ADOT PM has worked with the design consultant to finalize the 
cost proposal and is currently working with ADOT’s internal finance 
team to load the budget into ADOT's internal system and initiate the 
ECS process. (02/14/2024) 
The project Kick-off Meeting was held on May 22, at 9am. (05.28.2024) 
Design is underway, Stage III submittal is due January 2025. This 
project has been combined with T0448 for the design phase to save 
administration & coordination costs. (07.08.2024) 
A project progress meeting occurred on October 1, 2024. 
Environmental clearance is expected in January 2025; Utility Report is 
almost complete. No new ROW acquisition is expected. Stage III 
submittal is due January 2025. (10.02.2024) 

3. ADOT TRACS: T0448 01D/03D/01C Federal No: HSIP PPN-0(231)D 
Project Name: Sunland Gin Road, Battaglia Dr to Houser Rd, Shoulder Widening and 

Rumble Strips 
Type of Work: Installation of 5’ paved shoulders and edgeline rumble strips on 

Sunland Gin Road from Battaglia Drive to Houser Road. 
Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov  

16



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

12/2/2024 
   

December TAC UPDATE  

Project Status: This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call for 
Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – FY26 
HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction is 
programmed for FY25. 
Initiation documentation was submitted to ADOT, and the project was 
established April 19, 2023. ADOT is currently working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (05/03/2023) 
ADOT is currently working on the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). 
(06/21/2023) 
ADOT has selected Point Engineers as the design consultant and is 
working on scheduling the Design Kick-off Meeting. (10.20.2023) 
The design consultant is working to finalize the cost proposal. 
(12.5.2023) 
The ADOT PM has worked with the design consultant to finalize the 
cost proposal and is currently working with ADOT’s internal finance 
team to load the budget into ADOT's internal system and initiate the 
ECS process. (02/14/2024) 
The project Kick-off Meeting was held on May 22, at 9am. (05.28.2024) 
Design is underway, Stage III submittal is due January 2025. This 
project has been combined with T0449 for the design phase to save 
administration & coordination costs. (07.08.2024) 
A project progress meeting occurred on October 1, 2024. 
Environmental clearance is expected in January 2025; Utility Report is 
almost complete. No new ROW acquisition is expected. Stage III 
submittal is due January 2025. (10.02.2024) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Our True North: Safely Home 

  Katie Hobbs, Governor
Jennifer Toth, Director 

Gregory Byres, Deputy Director/State Engineer 
Audra Merrick, Division Director 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
azdot.gov

October 30th, 2024 

ATTN: SCMPO TAC Members 

Subject: ADOT MPD Report 

1. FY25-29 Five Year Construction Program:   Projects have been reviewed and determined 
for priority ranking in the P2P for FY 26-30 P2P cycle.  PLS meetings will be moving forward 
in November before establishing the tentative program.  

2. TA Program: The two Safe Routes to School Studies for Case Grande and Coolidge are 
being administered by Sun Corridor. The NTP will be given to the consultant for the Casa 
Grande Study in mid_November, and the consultant was selected for the Coolidge study and 
finalizing the contract with an anticipated NTP soon after. Please continue to visit the  
program website for needed information: 
https://activetransportation.az.gov/transportation-alternatives-program  

3. Off System Bridge Program (OSB): The call for projects was released for SFY 26. There will 
continue to be two separate funding programs available for use on off-system bridge 
projects, the STBG program with 5.7% percent match and the Bridge Formula Program 
which is 100% federally funded. Applications will be due to ADOT LPA 12/30, with 
application reviewed in January, and eligibility determined in February. The Purpose of the 
Off-System Bridge Program is to fund the Design and/or Construction for replacement, 
rehabilitation, preservation and protection of roadway bridges over waterways, other 
topographical barriers, other roadways, railroads, canals, ferry landings, etc. on bridges that 
are not on the Federal-aid highway system (local roads or rural minor collectors). 

4. ADOT SMART Program: Updates were done to the Request for Grant Application and 
Agreement (RFGAA). Comments were accepted from stakeholders and changes were 
implemented and approved recently by the STB. The next year will be a pilot program of the 
new SMART program with applications accepted 11/1, which will tentatively go to the PPAC 
and the Board in January. Questions should go to azsmart@azdot.gov   
https://azdot.gov/planning/grant-coordination/az-smart-fund.   

5. Federal Discretionary Grants: Please continue to visit USDOT’s website or the ADOT grant 
coordination page https://azdot.gov/planning/adot-grant-coordination-group for the NOFOs 
and deadlines.   

Status of ADOT studies: 
  
1. 287/87 SR Corridor Profile Study: The project had its kickoff with the TAC on 9/24. Tribal 
outreach was conducted to GRIC and other tribes in the area.  The study is in the early 
stages of gathering existing information and analyzing current performance data.  The 

35



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
206 S. 17th Ave. | MD 155A | Phoenix, AZ 85007 | azdot.gov

consultant is collecting information from cooperating agencies and the next major meetings 
to occur will be with South Central District and the next TAC meeting in early December.  
2. Passenger Rail Study:  Step 1 of the FRA approved study process is continuing into next 
year with developing the scope and budget. FRA approved of the Project Management Plan 
and is currently reviewing the gap analysis for scoping. This Step 1 process is looking to 
complete in April of 2025, with then moving into Step 2 of the study. 
3. N/S Corridor Tier 2 Study:  The kickoff occurred in September, is coordinating with the 
passenger rail and SR 287/87 studies, has initiated its public involvement plan, is initiating 
right-of-entry permitting and aerial mapping efforts, and will continue to have bi-weekly 
core team meetings.   Please visit the project website for any other needed information. 
https://azdot.gov/planning/transportation-studies/north-south-corridor-study-proposed-
new-transportation-route-pinal  
4. Other studies are also occurring including freight, a State Highway-Rail Grade Crossing 
Action Plan, and numerous transportation alternative studies.  

36



Pinal County Oct 2024 Update for SCMPO TAC Meeting

Thornton Road SR 84 tio I-8
Completed the end of September 
 
Bianco Road: Hwy 84 - I 8  
Finalizing design by the end of 2024. Realigning Bianco Road at the Arica Rd alignment.
Looking to chip seal the roadway in spring of 2025. 

Clayton Road: Ethington to Bianco
Chip sealing spring 2025

Papoose Road and Surrounding Road (Kiva Rd/Trading Post Rd) 
Starting to build up the dirt roads and will chip seal Spring 2025 

Vekol Wash on Ralston
Constructing an all-weather crossing on Ralston Road across Vekol Wash in Hidden Valley. 
Design is almost complete and project will go out for bid in January.

Pavement Preservation: (Chip Seal)
This week 10/28-10/31 
Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Earley Road to Broken Spoke
Montgomery Road: Ash Avenue to I-8

37



38



39



40



41



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director 

DATE: December 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
10.2 Recommend approval to Advertise the CAG & SCMPO Human 
Services Transportation Coordination Plan Update for 30-day 
Public Review and Comment Period 

 
The CAG/SCMPO Human Services Transportation Coordination Plan 2025 requires 
a 30-day public comment period prior to being finalized. The 30-day public review and 
comment period is tentatively scheduled for January 23, 2025 through February 22, 
2025. 
 
The Central Arizona Governments and Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning 
Organization recognize that the transit environment is dynamic and dependent on 
stakeholder involvement. As a result, CAG and SCMPO reviews and updates the 
Human Services Transportation Coordination Plan annually in order to capture 
adjustments. The Plan includes updated regional demographic information as well as 
the status of new and existing transportation providers serving the transportation 
dependent and disadvantaged populations of the Region.  
 
The SCMPO staff recommends approval to advertise the CAG/SCMPO Human 
Services Transportation Coordination Plan 2025 for a 30-day public comment period 
and submit to the Executive Board for review and approval. 
  
 
 

Committee  Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to recommend approval to send the CAG/SCMPO Human Services 
Transportation Coordination Plan 2025 Update for a 30-day public comment 
period and submit to the Executive Board for review and approval. 

 

42



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Deputy Director 

DATE: December 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
10.3 Recommend approval to advertise the June 2025 Spring Air 
Quality Conformity project list and Conformity Analysis for 30-day 
public review and comment period 

 
 
The 1990 Federal Clean Air Act requires that regional transportation plans and 
programs be in conformance with all applicable air quality plans. To comply with this 
requirement, an air quality conformity analysis of the FY2025-2029 Transportation 
Improvement Program and Regional Transportation Plan 2050 Update needs to be 
completed.  
 
All Sun Corridor MPO member agencies have been consulted regarding projects to 
be incorporated into the draft Air Quality project list, including locally and privately 
funded projects. 
 
The 30-day public review and comment period is tentatively scheduled for April 24, 
2025 through May 24, 2025. 
 
Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends approval to advertise the June 2025 Air Quality 
Conformity project list and Conformity Analysis for a 30-day public review and 
comment period. 

 

 

Committee  Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to recommend approval to advertise the June 2025 Spring Air Quality 
Conformity project list and Conformity Analysis for a 30-day public review and 
comment period and submit to the Executive Board for review and approval. 

43



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

2023 N/A N/A F0252 N/A Underway ADOT
I-10 (Maricopa), SR 202L to South 

of SR 387 (MP187)
Pinal

I-10 (Maricopa), SR 202L to South of 
SR 387 (MP187)

26.00
Design Concept Report, 

Environmental Assessment, and 
Construction

Road - Add Capacity/Widening Interstate Oct-Dec 2028 3 3 3 3 State Grant  $-    $-   400,000,000  $-    $-   

2023 N/A N/A F037301C N/A Complete ADOT
SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; 

Christensen Rd
Pinal

SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; 
Christensen Rd

0.25 Turn Lanes Turn Lanes
Principal - 

Other
July - Sept 2024 1 1 1 1 HSIP $1,100,000  $-    $-    $-   $1,040,000

2023 DOT 20-01 N/A F055301D N/A Underway ADOT SR87 and Kleck Rd Pinal SR87 and Kleck Rd 0.00 Design Left Turn Lane Design turn lane
Principal 
Arterial

Oct - Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HSIP $239,703 $14,489  $-    $-   $254,192

2023 DOT 23-01 N/A F052101C N/A Underway ADOT  SR-87 and Skousen Road Pinal Skousen Road and SR87 0.00 Traffic Signal Traffic Signal w/ Turn Lane
Principal 
Arterial

Jan - Mar 2025 1 1 1 1 HSIP $1,500,000  $-    $-    $-   $1,500,000

2023 N/A N/A F0252 N/A Underway ADOT
I-10 (Maricopa), SR 202L to South 

of SR 387 (MP187)
Pinal

I-10 (Maricopa), SR 202L to South of 
SR 387 (MP187)

26.00
Design Concept Report, 

Environmental Assessment, and 
Construction

Road - Add Capacity/Widening Interstate Oct-Dec 2028 3 3 3 3 State Grant  $-    $-   400,000,000  $-    $-   

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Casa Grande  Clayton Road Pinal Burris Rd to Ethinton Rd 2.00 Build 1/2 Street Street
Minor  

Collector
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Coolidge Kleck Road Pinal SR87 - Vail Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Street Parkway Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Utility Co  $-    $-    $                660,866.00  $                660,866.00 

2023 N/A N/A N/A 60640677 Completed Pinal County Thornton Rd Phase 2 Pinal Selma Hwy - I-8 1.50 Design-Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,840,000.00 $0.00 $3,840,000.00

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Arizola Rd Pinal Doan St to Early Road 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 DOT 20-01 N/A F055301C N/A Planned ADOT SR87 and Kleck Rd Pinal SR87 and Kleck Rd 0.00 Left Turn Lane Turn lane
Principal 
Arterial

July - Sept 2025 1 1 1 1 HSIP $422,205 $25,520  $-    $-   $447,725

2024 DOT 23-03 N/A F068601D N/A Underway ADOT
SR 87 at Arica Road and Shedd 

Road
Pinal

SR 87 at Arica Road and Shedd 
Road

0.00
Design Intersection 

Improvements at Arica Road & 
Shedd Road

Design Intersection 
Improvements at Arica Road & 

Shedd Road

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 State Grant  $-    $-   $700,000  $-   $700,000

2024 N/A N/A F066401C N/A Complete ADOT
I-10,  I-8 Junction to SR 87 

Junction
Pinal

I-10 from I-8 Jct to SR 87 milepost 
200 to 209

9.00
Southcentral Spot Mill Fill 

Projects
Construction Interstate April-June 2024 3 3 3 3 NHPP $17,280,000  $-    $-    $-   $17,280,000

2024 N/A N/A F045901C N/A Complete ADOT I-10, Picacho - Pinal Airpark Rd Pinal
I-10, Picacho - Pinal Airpark Rd, 

Milepost 222 to 231.71
9.71 Mill and Replace AR-ACFC Construction Interstate July - Sept 2024 3 3 3 3 State  $-    $-   6,699,900  $-   $6,699,900

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande PM-10 Response Papoose Rd Pinal
Papoose Rd; Val Vista to Trading 

Post
1.00 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Road Pinal
Trekell Road; McCartney Rd. - Val 

Vista Blvd.
2.00 New Road Construction Street Minor Arterial Apr-June 2027 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Turn Lane Installation - Trekell at 

Florence
Pinal Trekell at Florence Blvd. 0.00 New Turn Lane Installation Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 2 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,775,000.00 $0.00 $1,775,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Turn Lane Installation - Arizola at 

Florence
Pinal Arizola & Trekell at Florence Blvd. 0.00 New Turn Lane Installation Street Minor Arterial Jun-Dec 2025 2 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Casa Grande Ethington Rd Pinal Clayton Rd to Cowtown Rd 1.25 Build 1/2 Street Street Minor Arterial Nov-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal E Florence Blvd to 2000' south 1.30 Construct new roadway Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
 Cottonwood Lane  & Thornton Rd 

Intersection
Pinal

Cottonwood from Thornton Rd to 
1320' East.

1.50
Add Acceleration lane from 
Thornton Rd. to 1320; East

Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Jan-Mar 2026 2 2 2 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd Buildout Pinal
Kortsen Rd from Pinal Ave to Peart 

Rd
2.00

Construct roadway widening -  
Ultimate 4 lane

Roadway Widening
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0 0  $           7,500,000.00 0 0

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road; Trekell to Peart Roads Pinal Rodeo Road 1.00
Construct frontage road on north 

side
Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal HY84 to Cottonwood Lane 1.00 Add SB lane Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Local $0  $-   $50,000,000  $-    $-   

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande TS Centennial & Pinal Pinal TS Centennial & Pinal 0.25 New Traffic Signal
Signal/Intersection 

Improvements
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 2 2 2 2 Grant $500,000  $                               -    $               300,000.00  $                                   -    $                800,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Design Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $490,000.00 $0.00 $490,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Right-of-Way Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Rodeo Road- McCartney 1.00 Construction Arterial Minor Arterial Jun-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $5,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
McCartney Road: 1/2 mile at 

Marabella Site
Pinal McCartney Road 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Apr-June 2025 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road Pinal Casa Grande Ave to Trekell 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 1 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Fifth Street/Peart Square 

Improvements Construction
Pinal

5th St; Marshall Street to N. Drylake 
Street

0.15 New Roadway Construction Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2027 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $888,100.00 $0.00 $888,100.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Toltec Buttes; Cottonwood Lane to 

Florence Blvd.
Pinal Toltec Butte 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Rd. Pinal Peart to I-10 2.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Streetscape Pinal Arbor Ave to Brown Ave 1.00 Reconstruction Street
Major 

Collector
Apr-June 2029 2 2 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Phase 3 Pinal SR84 - Peters Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

12/9/2024 DRAFT 144



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-I-10 5.10 Design Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2030 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $           7,500,000.00  $-    $            7,500,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Roundabout- Ash Ave & Florence 

St Construction
Pinal

Intersection at Ash Ave and Florence 
St

0.00 Construction Collector Collector Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Streetscape Pinal Brown Ave to Henness Rd 1.00 Reconstruction Street
Major 

Collector
April-June 2028 2 2 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Streetscape Pinal Henness Rd to I-10 1.00 Reconstruction Street
Major 

Collector
April-June 2027 2 2 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande PM-10 Response - Overfield Rd Pinal
Overfield Rd - Selma Hwy to 

Florence Blvd
2.00 Chip Seal Street

Minor 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande PM-10 Response - Russell Rd Pinal
Russell Rd - Gila Bend Hwy to 

Clayton Rd
1.00 Chip Seal Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande PM-10 Response - Henness Rd Pinal
Henness Rd - Selma Hwy to Early 

Rd
1.00 Chip Seal Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande PM-10 Response - N Kadota Ave Pinal
N. Kadota Ave. - Rodeo Rd to 

Santa Cruz Rd
0.50 Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
PM-10 Response - Santa Cruz 

Rd
Pinal

Santa Cruz Rd - Casa Grande Ave. 
to N. Kadota Ave.

0.25 Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vail Rd Pinal Hanna Rd - Shedd Rd 2.00 Construct Roadway Street 
Commercial 

Collector 
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   2,333,000 666,666 3,000,000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Arica Rd Pinal SR87 - Vail Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Street 
Commercial 

Collector 
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   2,333,000 666,666 3,000,000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Shedd Rd Pinal SR87 - Vail Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Street 
Commercial 

Collector 
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   2,333,000 666,666 3,000,000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Macrae Rd - Curry Rd 1.10 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Oct - Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $           1,500,000.00  $            1,500,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Coolidge Steele Rd Pinal Hwy 287 - Fast Track 2.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Principal 
Arterial

Apr - Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                   -   

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Coolidge Coolidge Ave Pinal Christensen Rd - Clemans Rd 3.00 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   5,400,000 5,400,000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 1.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,200,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Central Ave Pinal RR Tracks 0.10 Pave  Roadway Street
Residential 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                 70,000.00  $                                   -    $                  70,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Woodruff Rd - Martin Rd 0.50 Reconstruct Intersections Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               325,000.00  $                325,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Coolidge Wheeler Rd Pinal Kleck Rd - Randolph Rd 1.00 Double Chip seal Street Local Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $               200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Coolidge Spruell Rd Pinal SR 87 to Dead End 0.25 Double Chip seal Street Local Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                 25,000.00  $                  25,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Coolidge Valley Farms Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Single Chip seal Street Local Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $               100,000.00  $                100,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal RR Tracks - Nafziger Rd 1.30 Single Chip seal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               175,000.00  $                                   -    $                175,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Completed Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal SR87 to Oithdak Rd 1.75 PMAR Street Rual Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               167,686.00  $                167,686.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Eloy Sunland Gin Road Pinal Sunland Gin Road:  Arica to I -10 0.50 Widening (Design) New Construction (Design) Major Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2
HURF/CIP/

STATE/PRIVATE
$0 0  $               350,000.00  $                                   -    $                  50,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Pinal County Picacho Boulevard Pinal Train Track Crossing-Phillips Rd 1.30 Reconstruction Street N/A April - June 2025 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0 $0 $250,000 0 $250,000 

2024 N/A N/A N/A
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-
Purpose 

Planned Pinal County Hanna-Bianco Rds Pinal
Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd

Hanna Rd-Arica Rd
2.25 Construction Street Minor Arterial July-Sep 2024 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A 62953226 Underway Pinal County Bianco Road Pinal SR84 to Arica Road 3.50 Design-Construction Street Minor Arterial Apr-June 2025 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,250,000.00 $0.00 $1,250,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Henness Road Pinal Florence Blvd to 1/3 mile southh 0.33 Build 1/2 Street Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Henness Road Pinal Doan  to Earley Road 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Henness Road Pinal McCartney to Madison Dr 0.60 Build 1/2 Street Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Arizola Rd Pinal Henness to 1/4 mile South of Hennes 0.25 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Rodeo Road Pinal Peart to Arizola 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Arizola Rd Pinal Rodeo to 1/4 Mile North 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Hacienda Road: Florence Blvd. to 

Cottonwood Lane
Pinal Hacienda Road 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal I-8 to Selma Hwy 1.30 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00

12/9/2024 DRAFT 245



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal McMurray to Florence Blvd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Burris Rd; Kortsen to Cottonwood Pinal Burris Rd; Kortsen to Cottonwood 0.75
Construct Roadway Widening and 

Overpass over MCG HWY and 
Railroad

Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $          70,000,000.00  $          70,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-I-10 5.10 Right-of-Way Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $               765,000.00  $-    $                765,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande RR crossing and Improvements Pinal Jimmie Kerr-Trekell intersection 0.00 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 4 4 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Ethington Rd at Maricopa CG Hwy Pinal
Intersection improvements with 

new traffic signal
0.25 New Traffic Signal Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $-   2,000,000.00  $-    $-   2,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Mission Pkwy & Cottonwood Lane Pinal Construct roundabout 0.25 Construct Roundabout Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $-   3000000  $-    $-   3000000

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande PM-10 Response - E. Early Rd. Pinal
E.Early Rd. - Hacienda Rd to S. 

Toltec Buttes Rd
2.00 Chip Seal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
PM-10 Response - W Grogan 

Ave
Pinal

W. Grogan Ave. - S. Toltec Buttes 
to City Limits West

0.75 Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
PM-10 Response - S Roughcut 

Rd
Pinal

S. Roughcut Rd. - W. Grogan Ave 
to S. Ropers Rd.

1.00 Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande PM-10 Response - W. Kleck Rd Pinal
W. Kleck Rd. - N. Hacienda Rd to 

City Limits West
0.50 Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-    $-   1250000 1250000

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Design Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Jan-March 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $9,200,000.00 $0.00 $9,200,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Design Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Jan-March 2025 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $9,200,000.00 $0.00 $9,200,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Palo Verde Ave Pinal 4th St - Picacho St 0.32 Single Chip Seal Street
Minor 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-    $                 77,000.00  $-    $                  77,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Kenworthy - 9th St 0.50
Widen ans install Curb,Gutter, 

Sidewalks
Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,700,000.00  $            1,700,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Coolidge Airport Rd Pinal Coolidge Airport Rd & Aviation Ave 1.00 Reconstruction Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,912,344.00  $            1,912,344.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Coolidge Airport Rd Pinal Aviation Ave - Freefall Ave 1.00 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,000,000.00  $            1,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Freefall Ave Pinal
Coolidge Airport Rd - Beechcraft 

Road
0.35 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Parachute dr Pinal
From Beachcraft Road west for 

approximately .2 of a mile
0.20 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                400,000.00  $                400,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Hanger Dr Pinal Boeing Ave - Aviation Ave 0.10 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Beechcraft Road Pinal Freefall Ave. - Aviation Ave. 0.81 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Boeing Ave. Pinal Hangar Drive west  for .1 of a mile 0.10 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Lola Lee Rd - Signal Peak Rd 0.50 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Commercial 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               500,000.00  $                                   -    $                500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge 9th St Pinal Taylor Ave - Martin Rd 0.25 Construct Sidewalks Pedestrian
Residential 

Collector 
Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                 60,000.00  $                                   -    $                100,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Kleck Road Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner - 1/2 mile west 

of HWY 87
2.50 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Parkway Oct-Dec 2025 1 (U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $-    $-    $               850,000.00  $-    $                850,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Mid Way St - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Eleven Mile Corner Rd - Macrae Rd 0.50 Double Chip Seal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               180,000.00  $                                   -    $                180,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal  Woodruff Rd - Bartlett Rd 0.66 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               125,000.00  $                                   -    $                125,000.00 

2025  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $             1,800,000.00  $            1,800,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal  Arizona Blvd - 9th St 0.51 Single Chip Seal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                   60,000.00  $                  60,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - Val Vista Rd 2.60 Single Chip Seal Street Collector Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                450,000.00  $                450,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Curry Rd - Signal Peak 1.24 Reconstruct Roadway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,800,000.00  $            1,800,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Cornman Rd Pinal SR87 - Vail Rd 1.00
Construct Paved Roadway & 

Improve intersection
Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,000,000.00  $             2,000,000.00  $            3,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Signal Peak Rd - City Limits 1.80 Scrub Seal / Double Chip Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,500,000.00 

12/9/2024 DRAFT 346



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge AZ Blvd Pinal SR87 to City Limits 0.75 PMAR Street Rural Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               105,000.00  $                105,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal SR87 to Coolidge Ave 2.00 Scrub Seal / Double Chip Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               500,000.00  $                500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Nafziger Rd to Attaway Rd 1.00 Scrub Seal / Double Chip Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               250,000.00  $                250,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal SR 87 to 9th St 1.00 Slurry Seal Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               250,000.00  $                250,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Fast Track Rd Pinal Randolph Rd to Kleck Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Street Rural Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Clemans Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - 1/2 Mile S. Martin Rd 0.50 Double Chip Seal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               100,000.00  $                100,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Raymond St Pinal SR87 - 8th Pl 0.25 Reconstruct Street Local Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   175,000  $-   175,000

2025 N/A N/A N/A West Line Solar Planned Eloy
Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to 

Cornman Rd
Pinal

Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to Cornman 
Rd

1 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban Major 

Collector 
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A
Central & West Line 

Solar
Planned Eloy

Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to 
Eleven Mile Corner Rd

Pinal
Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to Eleven 

Mile Corner Rd
2 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,825,496.00 $1,825,496.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Toltec Road Pinal Toltec Road; Pretzer Rd - Harmon Rd 2 Chip Seal Maintenance
Rural Minor 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Toltec Rd: Harmon Rd to 1/2 mile 

south of Shay Rd
Pinal

Toltec Rd: Harmon Rd to 1/2 mile 
south of Shay Rd

1.50 Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Houser Rd: Frontier St to Eleven 

Mile Corner Rd
Pinal

Houser Rd: Frontier St to Eleven Mile 
Corner Rd

1.60 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $243,667.00  $-   $243,667.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A Robson Ranch Planned Eloy Robson Ranch  20E Offsite Pinal
Toltec Road:  Acoma Road to Hanna 

Road
0.50 Construction New Construction

Urban Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 (U) 1(U) 1 1 PRIVATE  $-    $-    $-   1,500,000 1,500,000

2025 N/A N/A N/A Toltec Road -- City Planned Eloy Toltec Road (City) Pinal Toltec Road:  Aztec to Acoma 0.50 Chip Seaal New Construction
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 CIP  $-    $-    $-   350,000 350000

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Road Pinal Sunland Gin Road:  Arica to I -10 0.50 Widening (Construction) New Construction Major Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2
HURF/CIP/

STATE/PRIVATE
$0 0  $           1,000,000.00  $             5,000,000.00  $            6,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Sunland Gin Rd:  Arica Road to 

Mountain View Ave
Pinal

Sunland Gin Rd: Arica Road to 
Mountain View Ave

0.27 Design Street
Rural Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1

HURF/CIP/
PRIVATE

 $-    $-   $100,000.00  $-   $100,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Sunshine Blvd: Frontier St to 

Battaglia Rd
Pinal

Sunshine Blvd: Frontier St to 
Battaglia Rd

1.00 Mill and Overlay Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Apr - Jun 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $385,000.00  $-   $385,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Santa Cruz Avenue Pinal
Santa Cruz Avenue:  Battaglia 

Road to 11th Street
0.80 Mill and Overlay Maintenance Major Arterial Jan - Mar 2025 1 1 1 1

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

 $-   500,000$              $-   -$                        $500,000

2025 N/A N/A N/A
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-
Purpose 

Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Pinal Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd 2.00 Construction Street
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2027 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-
Purpose 

Planned Pinal County Montgomery Rd Pinal Hanna Rd-S .25 Mi. 0.25 Construction Street Collector Oct-Dec 2027 0 0 1 1 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-
Purpose 

Planned Pinal County Pepper Tree Ln Pinal Hanna Rd-Arica Rd 1.00 Construction Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Palo Verde Trail Pinal Alsdorf-Cul De Sac 0.19
Pavement 

Preservation/Reconstruction
Street N/A July 2026 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0 $0 $60,000 0 $60,000 

2025 N/A N/A N/A 2021TIMP-2425 Completed Pinal County Clemans Road Pinal Highway 287-Vah Ki Inn Road 1.00 Dust Palliative Street Local Apr-June 2024 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   100,000  $-   100,000

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Pinal County Papoose Road Pinal Kiva Rd-Trading Post Rd 1.00 ARDP Street Local July 2025 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   187,000  $-   187,000

2026 CSG 14-P1 N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
I-8: at. MP 176 in City of Casa 
Grande, new intersection, and 

roadway expansion on Henness 
Pinal I-8 1.00

Construct Roadway, and new 
traffic interchange on I-8 including 

new underpass bridge structure 
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Oct-Dec 2028 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peart Road Connector Pinal
Connect Henness Road and Peart 

Road North of new I-8 TI
1.10 New Road construction Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2028 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal
Thornton Rd-I-10 with overpass at 

UPRR on Jimmie Kerr Blvd
5.10 Construction Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2030 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $         95,000,000.00  $-    $          95,000,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Thornton- Chiu Ciu 1.00 Construction Arterial Minor Arterial Apr-June 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
McCartney Split into 3 projects 
(shown in New Project section)

Pinal I-10 - SR387 3.25 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000,000.00 $11,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande McCartney Rd Pinal SR 387 - Trekell Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande McCartney Rd Pinal Trekell Rd - Peart Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande McCartney Rd Pinal Peart Rd - I-10 1.25 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Right-of-Way Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Right-of-Way Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Completed by 

City of Coolidge
City of Coolidge Randolph Road Pinal

LaPalma Rd-Eleven Mile Corner 
Rd

2.00
Pavement 

Preservation/Reconstruction
Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   0  $-   0

12/9/2024 DRAFT 447



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

2026 N/A N/A N/A MCC45-1 Planned Coolidge McCartney Road Pinal Signal Peak - Toltec Buttes Rd. 1.00 Construction Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Jul-Sep 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Midway St 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2026 2 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,800,000.00  $            1,800,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 1.02 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2027 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Woodruff Rd 0.25 Reconstruct Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               225,000.00  $                                   -    $                225,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,000,000.00  $             1,000,000.00  $            2,000,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Coolidge Ave Pinal Clemans Rd - Coolidge Airport Rd 2.00 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   3,600,000 3,600,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal SR87 - La Palma Rd 1.00 Construct Paved Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2027 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $            1,500,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Clemans Rd to Attaway Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Eleven Mile Corner Rd Pinal SR 287 to Bartlett Rd 4.50 Scrub Seal / Double Chip Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,020,000.00  $            1,020,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Eleven Mile Corner Rd to Skousen Rd 0.50 Scrub Seal / Double Chip Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               115,000.00  $                115,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Bartlett Rd to Martin Rd 1.00 Scrub Seal / Double Chip Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               230,000.00  $                230,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Arica Connector Rd Pinal Arica Connector Rd 0.22 Construction Street
Rural Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $200,000.00  $-   $200,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Sunland Gin Rd: Arica Road to 

Mountain View Ave
Pinal

Sunland Gin Rd:Arica Road to 
Mountain View Ave

0.27 Construction Street
Rural Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1

HURF/CIP/
PRIVATE

 $-    $-   $650,000.00  $-   $650,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Main St: Frontier St to Battaglia Rd Pinal Main St: Frontier St to Battaglia Rd 1.00 Mill and Overlay Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $310,000.00  $-   $310,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. II Pinal
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd - Tumbleweed 

Rd
1 Design / ROW Street

Urban 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $672,770.00 $0.00 $672,770.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. II Pinal
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd - Tumbleweed 

Rd
1 Construction Street

Urban 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Phillips Road Pinal
Phillips Road:  Sunshine Boulevard 

to Eleven Mile Corner Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Major Arterial April-June 2026 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Houser Road Pinal
Houser Road:  Eleven Mile Corner 

to La Palma Road
2.00 Paving New Construction Major Arterial Oct -Dec 2026 1 (unpaved) 1 (unpaved) 1 (paved) 1 (paved)

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

 $-   1,500,000$           $-   -$                        $3,000,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Road Pinal
Sunland Gin Road:  I-10 north to City 

Limits
0.80 Mill and Overlay Maintenance Major Arterial Oct -Dec 2026 1 1 1 1

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

 $-   500,000$              $-   -$                        $500,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Willow Peak Avenue/Lamb Road Pinal
Lamb Rd-John Jacob Astor Ave 
and Willow Peak Ave-Arica Rd

1.10
Pavement 

Preservation/Reconstruction
Street Local July 2026 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   385,000  $-   385,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Randolph Road Pinal Overfied Rd west-Dead End 0.50 ARDP Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   154,000  $-   154,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Commerce Drive Extension Pinal
Commerce Drive, from Gila Bend 

Highway Hwy 84 to half-mile south
1.20 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 Private & Local $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00

2027 N/A N/A F049701D N/A Planned ADOT I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 Pinal I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 1.05 Bridge Rehabilitation Bridge Rehabilitation Interstate Oct-Dec 2030 3 3 3 3 NHPP $566,040  $-    $-   33960 $600,000

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal
Cottonwood Lane; Mission Parkway - 

North Signal Peak Rd.
3.50 Construct Roadway widening Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal
Cottonwood Lane; Henness - Mission 

Parkway & I-10 Overpass
1.50 Construct Roadway widening Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00

2027 CSG 15 L01 N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Doan St: Pinal Trekell Rd - Pottebaum 0.75 Construct Roadway widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2029 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Hwy 287 Florence Blvd; Hacienda 

Rd - Signal Peak Rd
Pinal Hacienda Rd - Signal Peak Rd 3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peart Rd Pinal
2750 ft North of Rodeo to McCartney 

Road 
0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial

July-Sep 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd Pinal
Kortsen Rd & Bianco Rd to 

Thornton Rd and Overpass at 
Maricopa Casa Grande Hwy

4.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Local $35,000,000 35000000  $-    $-   70000000

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Burris Rd Pinal
Kortsen to Pinal, 1/2 mile south of 

Val Vista Blvd
6.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Burris Rd Pinal 1-8 to Cottonwood Lane 4.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Blvd 1.01 Pave Dirt Road Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2027 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                                   -    $                                   -   

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,700,000.00  $            1,700,000.00 

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Skousen Rd - Macrae Rd 1.04 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,500,000.00 

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2028 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,100,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,100,000.00 

12/9/2024 DRAFT 548



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Blvd 1.00 Construct Paved Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2028 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $            1,500,000.00 

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Alsdorf Rd: Ottawa Dr (formally 

known as Commanche St) to SR 87
Pinal

Alsdorf Rd: Ottawa Dr (formally 
known as Commanche St) to SR 87

1.50 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $200,000.00  $-   $200,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Sunland Gin Rd: Hanna Rd to I-10 

(concrete)
Pinal

Sunland Gin Rd: Hanna Rd to I-10 
(concrete)

0.52 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $100,000.00  $-   $100,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Zillesa Drive Pinal Cherry Hills Dr - Overfield Rd 0..20
Rehabilitation/Pavement 

Preservation 
Street Local April-June 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax 250,000 250,000

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Arizona City Rehab Pinal Various Roads in AZ City 
Rehabilitation/Pavement 

Preservation 
Street Local 2027 Excise Tax 600,000 600,000

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Sunland Gin Road Pinal Houser to Florence Blvd. 7.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Carmel Blvd Pinal
Carmel Blvd from McCartney Rd to 

Val Vista Blvd
1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal Bridge Reconstruction 80ft Bridge Reconstruction Bridge Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,000,000.00  $            1,000,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Bechtel Road Pinal Macrae Road - Signal Peak Road 2.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2028 2 (U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $-    $-    $               760,000.00  $-    $                760,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal
Sunshine Blvd - Eleven Mile Corner 

Rd
1.00 Double Chip seal Air Quality 

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2028 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               175,000.00  $                                   -    $                175,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Sunshine Blvd Pinal Bartlett Rd - Randolph Rd 1.50 Double Chipseal Air Quality Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               250,000.00  $                                   -    $                250,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 MI East of 

Curry
1.28 Double Chip seal Air Quality Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2029 1(U) 1(U) 1 1

Local and 
Developers

 $                               -    $                               -    $               200,000.00  $                                   -    $                200,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal Sunshine Blvd - Valerian St. 1.50 Construct Paved Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2029 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    2,500,00  $            2,500,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Road Pinal
Sunland Gin Road:  I-10 north to City 

Limits
0.80 Reconstruction and Widening New Construction Major Arterial Jan-March 2026 1 1 2 2

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

$0 0  $           1,000,000.00 3,500,000  $            4,500,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to SR87 Pinal Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to SR87 2.00 Chip Seal Maintenance Rural Local Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $300,000.00  $-   $300,000.00

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Phillips Road Pinal
Phillips Road:  Tweedy Road to 

Eleven Mile Corner Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Major Arterial Jul-Sept 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Tweedy Road Pinal
Tweedy Road:  Phillips Road to Shay 

Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Jul-Sept 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Eleven Mile Corner Road Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner Road:  Phillips 

Road to Shay Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser Rd 

to Battaglia Rd
Pinal

Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser Rd to 
Battaglia Rd

1.00 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $150,000.00  $-   $150,000.00

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Battaglia Rd: I-10 overpass to 

Toltec Rd
Pinal

Battaglia Rd: I-10 overpass to Toltec 
Rd

1.30 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $250,000.00  $-   $250,000.00

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Eleven Mile Corner Road Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner Road:  Milligan 

Road to Phillips Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Jan-March 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Milligan Road Pinal
Milligan Road:  Tweedy Road to 

Eleven Mile Corner Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Jan-March 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Tweedy Road Pinal
Tweedy Road:  Milligan Road to 

Phillips Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Jan-March 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunshine Boulevard Pinal
Sunshine Boulevard:  Battaglia 

Road to Houser Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2028 1 1 1 1

HURF/CIP/
PRIVATE

 $-   500,000$              $-   500,000$                $1,000,000

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A New Project Pinal County Battleford Drive Pinal Val Vista Blvd - Hopi Dr 0.50
Rehabilitation/Pavement 

Preservation 
Street Local Apr-June 2028 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   150,000  $-   150,000

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A New Project Pinal County Penworth Drive Pinal Val Vista Blvd - Hopi Dr 0.50
Rehabilitation/Pavement 

Preservation 
Street Local Apr-June 2028 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   150,000  $-   150,000

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A  New Project Pinal County Lamb Road Pinal Arica Rd - Willow Peak Rd 0.50
Rehabilitation/Pavement 

Preservation 
Street Local Apr-June 2028 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   250,000  $-   250,000

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A New Project Pinal County Baumgartner  Road Pinal Picacho Hwy - Wheeler Rd 2.00 ARDP Street Local Apr-June 2028 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   500,000  $-   500,000

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A  New Project Pinal County Stanfield Area Rehab Pinal
Various Roads in Stanfield; Hopi 

Way - Fuqua Rd, SR 84 - Talia Dr
Rehabilitation/Pavement 

Preservation 
Street Local Apr-June 2028 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   750,000  $-   750,000

2029 N/A N/A F049701C N/A Planned ADOT I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 Pinal I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 1.05 Bridge Rehabilitation Bridge Rehabilitation Interstate Oct-Dec 2030 3 3 3 3 NHPP $943,400  $-    $-   56600 $1,000,000

2029 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Maricopa  Casa Grande Hwy Pinal
MCG Hwy; 1100' NW of Burris Rd - 

Russel Rd
9.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2029 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Construction Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2029 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Construction Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2029 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Pinal Ave (SR 387) Pinal

Pinal Ave (SR 387) from Kortsen to 
I-10

6.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2031 2 2 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   26000000

2029 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal SR87 - Vail 1.00 Construct Paved Roadway Street Local Apr-Jun 2029 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,000,000.00  $             2,000,000.00  $            3,000,000.00 

12/9/2024 DRAFT 649



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

2030 CSG17-02D
CSG-

0(207)S
T016401D N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal

Kortsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 
Rd

2.00 Design new TI and Roadway Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00

2030 N/A
CSG-

0(207)S
N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal

Kortsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 
Rd

2.00 ROW for new TI and Roadway Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00

2030 CSG17-02C
CSG-

0(207)S
T016401C N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal

Kortsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 
Rd

2.00 Construct new TI and Roadway Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $20,400,000.00 $17,120,000.00 $37,520,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy Pinal
Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy: 

Corales Rd to Pinal Ave
4.79 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          25,985,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Corales Rd Pinal
Corales Rd: Val Vista Blvd to Val 

Vista Blvd
2.84 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          15,406,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Desert Color Pkwy Pinal Desert Color Pkwy 2.17 Construct new 2 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 1 1 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-    $            5,886,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Pinal
Florence Blvd (SR 287): Henness  [I-

10]
1.50 Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2040 2 2 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          54,084,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande I-8 Split Diamond Interchange Pinal
Burris Road & I-8 to Thornton Road 

& I-8
1.00

New interchanges at Burris and at 
Thornton.  One-way frontage 

roads on north and south side of I-
Interstate Interchange

Principal 
Arterial-

Interstate
Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 3 3 HURF  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          40,000,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal
Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Sunland Gin Rd to 

Peart Rd
3.76 Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          30,596,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal
Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Peart Rd to 

Trekell Rd
1.25 Widen to 4 Lanes Roadway Widening Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $            6,781,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Sacaton Pkwy Pinal
Sacaton Pkwy: Montgomery Rd to 

Corales Rd
2.01 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          10,904,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal Signal Peak Rd - Toltec Buttes Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Apr-Jun 2031 2 2 3 3 Local  $                      -    $                      -    $       1,500,000.00  $                         -    $        1,500,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Kenworthy Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Bartlett Rd 1.00 Double Chip seal Air Quality Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               190,000.00  $                                   -    $                190,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 1.02 Reconstruct Roadway Street Collector Apr-Jun 2031 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,300,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,300,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Sunshine Blvd Pinal Randolph Rd - Kleck Rd 1.01 Double Chipseal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               190,000.00  $                                   -    $                190,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal RR Tracks - Washington St 0.30 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,300,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,300,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A VAH 1185-1 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd. Pinal Main - Sonora St. 0.10 Construction Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,300,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,300,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner Rd 

to Houser Rd
Pinal

Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner Rd to 
Houser Rd

3.30 Micro Mill & Overlay Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 2 2 HURF  $-    $-   $700,000.00  $-   $700,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Frontier St: Hanna Rd to Shedd Rd Pinal Frontier St: Hanna Rd to Shedd Rd 3.50 Micro Seal Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $660,000.00  $-   $660,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St 

to Alsdorf Rd
Pinal

Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St to 
Alsdorf Rd

0.71 Double Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $600,000.00  $-   $600,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to Frontier St Pinal Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to Frontier St 1.20 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $150,000.00  $-   $150,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Houser Road Pinal
Houser Road:  Eleven Mile Corner 

to Toltec Road
3.00 Reconstruction and Widening Widening Major Arterial Oct -Dec 2030 1 1 2 2

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

 $-   3,000,000$           $-   4,000,000$             $7,000,000

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Houser Road Pinal
Houser Road:  Eleven Mile Corner 

to La Palma Road
2.00 Reconstruction and Widening Widening Major Arterial Oct -Dec 2030 1 1 2 2

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

 $-   4,000,000$           $-   6,000,000$             $10,000,000

2031 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Frontage Road Pinal
Selma, Jimmie Kerr - east and west 

side of I-10
0.00  Construct a new frontage road Street Local Oct-Dec 2033 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00

2031 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Selma Hwy Interchange & Removal 

of Jimmie Kerr, I-10 Interchange
Pinal Selma Highway 0.00

Construct new Freeway 
Interchange

Freeway Interchange
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2033 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal
Indian Valley Rd to 1325 ft North of 

Arrowhead Rd 
8.50 Right-of-Way Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal
Indian Valley Rd to 1325 ft North of 

Arrowhead Rd 
8.50 Design Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Apr-Jun 2033 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $            1,500,000.00 

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 Mile East of 

Curry Rd
1.28 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2032 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,200,000.00 

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal  Hwy 87 - 5th St 0.46 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2032 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,200,000.00 

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal  La Palma Rd - Hwy 87 1.00 Construct Roadway Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal
Indian Valley Rd to 1325 ft North of 

Arrowhead Rd 
8.50 Construction Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal 1-8 to Val Vista Blvd 9.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Rd Pinal
Henness Rd from Selma Hwy to 

Val Vista Blvd
8.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Indian Valley Rd Pinal

Indian Valley Rd from I-8 to Val 
Vista Blvd

12.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $48,000,000

12/9/2024 DRAFT 750



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Macrae Rd - 1/4 Mile East of Curry 

Rd
1.20 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2033 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,200,000.00 

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,200,000.00 

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Woodruff Rd Pinal
Woodruff Rd from Cox Rd to 

Toltec Buttes Rd
3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $70,000,000

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Cox Rd Pinal
Cox Rd from Val Vista Blvd to 

McCartney Rd
2.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $8,000,000

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Val Vista Rd Pinal Val Vista Blvd from I-10 to Cox Rd 2.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $8,000,000

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Bianco Rd. Pinal I-8 to Val Vista 10.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Chuichui Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd to Florence Blvd. 8.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande W. Early Rd Peters Rd Pinal 0.5 East of Trekell - I-10 3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande W. Early Rd Peters Rd Pinal Hacienda Road to 11 Mile Corner 7.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd. to Florence 8.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Val Vista & I-10 TI Pinal Val Vista & I-10 TI 1.00 Construct New interchange Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2034 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Peart Rd Pinal

Peart Rd from Florence Blvd to 
McCartney Rd

4.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2036 2 2 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $16,000,000

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Eleven Mile Corner Rd Pinal  Bartlett Rd - Randolph Rd 1.50 Construct Highway Widening Street Parkway Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,500,000.00 

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Road to I-10 4.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-June 2035 1 1 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Hwy 84 Pinal Pinal Ave to 11 mile Corner 11.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial

July-Sep 2036 1 1 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Korsten Pinal Thornton Road to Fuqua 12.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial

July-Sep 2036 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande McCartney Pinal 1000ft west of Pinal  to Anderson 9.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial

July-Sep 2036 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd to Eleven 

Mile Corner Rd
Pinal

Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd to Eleven Mile 
Corner Rd

2 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $300,000.00  $-   $300,000.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Overpass Pinal Sunland Gin Overpass at I-10 0.25 Reconstruction and Widening Widening Major Arterial Jul-Sept 2026 1 1 2 2
HURF/CIP/

STATE/PRIVATE
$9,500,000  $        1,500,000.00  $                                  -    $                                   -    $                                   -   

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunshine Boulevard Pinal
Sunshine Boulevard:  Battaglia 

Road to Houser Road
1.00 Widening (Design) New Construction (Design) Minor Arterial Jul-Sept 2035 1 1 2 2 HURF/CIP  $-   250,000$              $-   250,000$                $500,000

2036 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Hacienda Rd Pinal

Hacienda Rd from Arica Rd to 
Woodruff Rd

9.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2038 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   27000000

2037 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal
1300 ft East of Burris Rd to Toltec 

Buttes
5.00 Right-of-Way Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2039 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,635,000.00 $0.00 $1,635,000.00

2037 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal
1300 ft East of Burris Rd to Toltec 

Buttes
5.00 Design Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2039 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,341,000.00 $0.00 $5,341,000.00

2037 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal Toltec Buttes Rd - Evans Rd 0.50 Construct Highway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2037 1 2 3 3 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,500,000.00 

2037 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunshine Boulevard Pinal
Sunshine Boulevard:  Battaglia Road 

to Houser Road
1.00 Widening (Construction) New Constuction Major Arterial Jul-Sept 2037 1 1 2 2

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

$5,000,000  $              2,000,000  $                                  -    $                                   -   $7,000,000

2038 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal
1300 ft East of Burris Rd to Toltec 

Buttes
5.00 Construction Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2039 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $27,904,000.00 $0.00 $27,904,000.00

2038 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Toltec Buttes Pinal

Toltec Buttes from Cottonwood 
Lane to Woodruff Rd

4.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2040 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   12000000

2038 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Peart Rd Pinal

Peart Rd from Selma Hwy to 
Florence Blvd

2.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2040 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $8,000,000

2038 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Picacho St - Arizona Blvd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2038 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,700,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,700,000.00 

2038 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2038 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                                   -    $                                   -   

2039 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Toltec Buttes Pinal

Toltec Buttes from Selma Hwy to 
Cottonwood Ln

3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2041 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   9000000

2039 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Signal Peak Rd Pinal

Signal Peak Rd from Selma Hwy to 
Cottonwood Ln

3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2041 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   9000000

2039 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Anderson Rd Pinal Anderson from I-8 toVal Vista 5.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2041 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $21,000,000

2040 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 1.01 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2040 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,600,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,600,000.00 

2040 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Indian Valley Rd Pinal
Indian Valley Rd from Houser Rd 

to I-8
3.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2042 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $15,000,000

12/9/2024 DRAFT 851



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - June 5, 2025; EB - Jun 10, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of January 13, 2025 Future # Lanes

2040 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Midway Rd Pinal
Midway Rd from House Rd to Hwy 

84
7.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2042 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $30,000,000

2040 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Thornton Rd Pinal
Thornton Rd from Battaglia Rd to I-

8
4.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2042 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $21,000,000

2041 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Anderson Rd Pinal Anderson Rd from Houser Rd to I-8 3.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2043 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $20,000,000

2041 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Curry Rd Pinal
Curry Rd from Selma Hwy to 

Cottonwood Ln
3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2043 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $15,000,000

2041 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Eleven Mile Corner Rd Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner Rd from Selma 

Hwy to Cottonwood Ln
3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2043 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $18,000,000

2042 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Ethington Rd Pinal

Ethington Rd from Arica to Hanna 
Rd

1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2044 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   3200000

2042 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Pinal
Arica Rd from Fuqua Rd to Trekell 

Rd
13.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2044 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $65,000,000

2042 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Pinal
Arica Rd from Fuqua Rd to 

Montgomery Rd
7.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2044 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $35,000,000

2043 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Ethington Rd Pinal

Ethington Rd from Selma to 
Kortsen

4.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2045 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   16000000

2043 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Burris Rd Pinal Burris Rd from Arica Rd to I-8 1.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2045 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   6000000

2043 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Fuqua Rd Pinal
Fuqua Rd from Bianco Rd to 

Trekell Rd
5.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2045 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $25,000,000

2044 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County 
Chui Chu Rd Pinal

Chui Chu Rd from Battaglia Rd to I-
8

4.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2046 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   19500000

2044 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Shedd Rd Pinal
Shedd Rd from Fuqua Rd to 

Montgomery Rd
7.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2046 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $36,000,000

2044 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Shedd Rd Pinal
Shedd Rd from Thornton Rd to 

Trekell Rd
2.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2046 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $11,000,000

2045 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Houser Rd Pinal
Houser Rd from Fuqua Rd to 

Midway Rd
6.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2047 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $32,000,000

2045 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Houser Rd Pinal
Houser Rd from Thornton Rd to 

Trekell Rd
2.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2047 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $11,000,000

2045 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Tweedy Rd Pinal
Tweedy Rd from Selma Hwy to 

Cottonwood Ln
3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2047 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $10,000,000

2046 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Stanfield Rd Pinal Stanfield Rd from I-8 to Barnes Rd 6.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2048 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $38,000,000

2046 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Stanfield Rd Pinal
Stanfield Rd from Houser Rd to 

Hwy 84
3.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2048 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $20,000,000

2046 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Russell Rd Pinal
Russell Rd from Hwy 84 to Houser 

Rd
4.50 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2048 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $25,000,000

2046 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Russell Rd Pinal
Russell Rd from Hwy 84 to Val 

Vista
10.00 Construct Roadway Widening Arterial

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2048 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   $64,000,000

12/9/2024 DRAFT 952



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director 

DATE: December 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
10.4 Recommended Approval to Advertise the Pinal County 
Strategic Transportation Safety Plan Update for 30-day Public 
Review and Comment Period 

 
The Pinal County Strategic Transportation Safety Plan Update requires a 30-day 
public comment period prior to being finalized. The 30-day public review and 
comment period is tentatively scheduled for January 16, 2025 through February 15, 
2025. 
 
The Sun Corridor MPO is completing the Pinal County Safety Plan/SCMPO Network 
Screening Crash and Analysis Tools Update that updates the 2019 Pinal County 
Strategic Transportation Safety Plan. This update addresses the necessary steps and 
elements, from a regional transportation planning perspective, to reduce the risk of 
death and serious injury to all transportation users in Pinal County. 
 
The SCMPO staff recommends approval to advertise the Pinal County Strategic 
Transportation Safety Plan Update for a 30-day public comment period and submit to 
the Executive Board for review and approval. 
  
 
 

Committee  Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to recommend approval to advertise the Pinal County Strategic 
Transportation Safety Plan Update for a 30-day public comment period and 
submit to the Executive Board for review and approval. 

 

53



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SCMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Deputy Director 

DATE: December 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: 

11.0 Recommend Approval of the New Finding of Conformity for 
the FY 2023-2027 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation 
Improvement Program and the Regional Transportation Plan 
2050 Update. 

 
 

On November 7, 2024, Sun Corridor MPO staff sent out the Consultation on the 
Conformity Assessment for a Proposed Amendment to the FY 2023-2027 Sun Corridor 
MPO Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Regional Transportation Plan 2050 
Update (RTP) for public review. The amendment involves various project changes that 
requires a new conformity determination on the FY 2023-2027 TIP and Regional 
Transportation Plan 2050 Update. The project modifications impact the modeling 
assumptions used in the most recent conformity analysis and a new regional emissions 
analysis for the Pinal County PM-10 and PM–2.5 nonattainment areas was conducted. 
The result of the analysis supports a finding that the amendment to the FY 2023-2027 
TIP and Regional Transportation Plan 2050 Update meet transportation conformity 
requirements for PM-10 and PM-2.5 in the Pinal County nonattainment areas. 
 
On December 8, 2024, a 30-day agency and public review period ended on the conformity 
analysis and proposed amendment to the TIP and Regional Transportation Plan 2050 
Update. No public comments were received. 
 
The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval of the new Finding of Conformity 
for the proposed amendment to the FY 2023-2027 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation 
Improvement Program and the Regional Transportation Plan 2050. 
 
 

 

Committee Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to recommend approval of the new Finding of Conformity for the FY 
2023-2027 Sun Corridor MPO TIP and the RTP 2050 Update and submit to the 
Executive Board for review and approval. 

54



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SCMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director 

DATE: December 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: 

12.0 Recommend approval of Amendment #12 to the FY2023 - 
2027 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program 
and Regional Transportation Plan 2050 Update, contingent on the 
new finding of conformity.  

 

The following amendments and administrative modifications to the FY 2023- 2027 Sun Corridor 
MPO Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and to the Regional Transportation Plan 
2050 Update (RTP) are being proposed, contingent on the new finding of conformity.   
 
The amendment involves various project changes that requires a new conformity determination 
on the FY 2023-2027 TIP and Regional Transportation Plan 2050 Update. Project changes are 
indicated in red on the FY 2023–2027 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement 
Program. 

 
The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval of the amendments and administrative 
modifications to the FY 2023-2027 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program 
and as appropriate, to the Regional Transportation Plan 2050 Update, contingent on the new 
finding of conformity.   

 

 

Committee Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to approve Amendment #12 to the FY 2023-2027 Sun Corridor MPO TIP 
and to the RTP 2050 Update, contingent on the new finding of conformity and 
submit to the Executive Board for review and approval. 

55



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - Dec 12, 2024; EB - Jan 14, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year Northbound or
 Eastbound

Southbound or
Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

2021 N/A N/A F037301D N/A Complete ADOT
SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; 

Christensen Rd
Pinal

SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; 
Christensen Rd

0.25 Design Turn Lanes Design Turn Lanes
Principal - 

Other
April - June 2024 1 1 1 1 HSIP $232,000  $-    $-    $-   $232,000

2022 DOT 22-01 N/A F052101D N/A Complete ADOT  SR-87 and Skousen Road Pinal Skousen Road and SR87 0.00 Design Traffic Signal Traffic Signal w/ Turn Lane
Principal 
Arterial

April - June 2025 1 1 1 1 HSIP $500,000  $-    $-    $-   $500,000

2023 N/A N/A F037301C N/A Underway ADOT
SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; 

Christensen Rd
Pinal

SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR287; 
Christensen Rd

0.25 Turn Lanes Turn Lanes
Principal - 

Other
July - Sept 2024 1 1 1 1 HSIP $1,100,000  $-    $-    $-   $1,040,000

2023 DOT 20-01 N/A F055301D N/A Underway ADOT SR87 and Kleck Rd Pinal SR87 and Kleck Rd 0.00 Design Left Turn Lane Design turn lane
Principal 
Arterial

Oct - Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HSIP $239,703 $14,489  $-    $-   $254,192

2023 DOT 23-01 N/A F052101C N/A Planned ADOT  SR-87 and Skousen Road Pinal Skousen Road and SR87 0.00 Traffic Signal Traffic Signal w/ Turn Lane
Principal 
Arterial

Jan - Mar 2025 1 1 1 1 HSIP $1,500,000  $-    $-    $-   $1,500,000

2023 N/A N/A F0252 N/A Underway ADOT
I-10 (Maricopa), SR 202L to South 

of SR 387 (MP187)
Pinal

I-10 (Maricopa), SR 202L to South of 
SR 387 (MP187)

26.00
Design Concept Report, 

Environmental Assessment, and 
Construction

Road - Add Capacity/Widening Interstate Oct-Dec 2028 3 3 3 3 State Grant  $-    $-   400,000,000  $-    $-   

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Casa Grande  Clayton Road Pinal Burris Rd to Ethinton Rd 2.00 Build 1/2 Street Street
Minor  

Collector
Apr - June 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Completed Casa Grande Camino Mercado Pinal
1225 Ft South of Florence Blvd to 

2625 South of Florence Blvd
0.25 Construction Street

Minor 
Collector

Dec 2023 1 1 2 1 Private $0 0 0  $-    $-   

2023 PNL 18-01 N/A T310 01C N/A Complete Casa Grande/Coolidge Systemic Lane Departure Pinal
Overfield Rd; Florence Blvd - Kleck 

Rd
Signal Peak Rd; SR87 - Woodruff Rd

5.60
Centerline and Edgeline Rumble 

Strips
Construction

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HSIP $311,580  $-    $-    $-   311580

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Completed Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal RR Tracks - Vail Rd 0.75 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Commercial 

Collector 
Jan-Mar 2024 1 1 1 1 Utility Co   $-      $-     $                801,111.00  $                801,111.00 

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Completed Coolidge Vail Rd Pinal Randolph Rd - Kleck Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Principal 
Arterial

Jan-Mar 2024 1 (U) 1 (U) 1 (U) 1 (U) Utility Co   $-      $-     $             1,092,304.00  $            1,092,304.00 

2023 CLG 14-01C N/A N/A N/A Complete Coolidge Coolidge Ave Pinal 9th St - Skousen Rd 1.50 Roadway Widening and Pathway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 HURF EX  $                               -    $                               -    $               163,078.00  $             1,540,633.00  $            1,703,711.00 

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Coolidge Kleck Road Pinal SR87 - Vail Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Street Parkway Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Utility Co  $-    $-    $                660,866.00  $                660,866.00 

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Eloy Tweedy Road Pinal
Tweedy Road:  Grogan Avenue to 

Cornman Road
0.50 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial April-June 2023 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $               500,000.00  $                                   -    $                500,000.00 

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Eloy Cornman Road Pinal
Cornman Road:  Estrella Road to 

Eleven Mile Corner Road
2.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial April-June 2023 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           2,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,500,000.00 

2023 N/A N/A N/A 60640677 Underway Pinal County Thornton Rd Phase 2 Pinal Selma Hwy - I-8 1.50 Design-Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,840,000.00 $0.00 $3,840,000.00

2023 N/A N/A N/A 2019TIMP-2223 Complete Pinal County Selma Highway Pinal Jimmie Kerr-Eleven Mile Corner 8.45 Pavement Preservation Street
Minor Arterial 

& Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   425,000  $-   425,000

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Arizola Rd Pinal Doan St to Early Road 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Earley Rd Pinal Peart to Arizola 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Apr-June 2024 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 DOT 20-01 N/A F055301C N/A Planned ADOT SR87 and Kleck Rd Pinal SR87 and Kleck Rd 0.00 Left Turn Lane Turn lane
Principal 
Arterial

April - June 2025 1 1 1 1 HSIP $422,205 $25,520  $-    $-   $447,725

2024 DOT 23-03 N/A F068601D N/A Planned ADOT
SR 87 at Arica Road and Shedd 

Road
Pinal

SR 87 at Arica Road and Shedd 
Road

0.00
Design Intersection 

Improvements at Arica Road & 
Shedd Road

Design Intersection 
Improvements at Arica Road & 

Shedd Road

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 State Grant  $-    $-   $700,000  $-   $700,000

2024 N/A N/A F066401C N/A Underway ADOT
I-10,  I-8 Junction to SR 87 

Junction
Pinal

I-10 from I-8 Jct to SR 87 milepost 
200 to 209

9.00
Southcentral Spot Mill Fill 

Projects
Construction Interstate April-June 2024 3 3 3 3 NHPP $17,280,000  $-    $-    $-   $17,280,000

2024 N/A N/A F045901C N/A Underway ADOT I-10, Picacho - Pinal Airpark Rd Pinal
I-10, Picacho - Pinal Airpark Rd, 

Milepost 222 to 231.71
9.71 Mill and Replace AR-ACFC Construction Interstate July - Sept 2024 3 3 3 3 State  $-    $-   6,699,900  $-   $6,699,900

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande PM-10 Response Papoose Rd Pinal
Papoose Rd; Val Vista to Trading 

Post
1.00 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Road Pinal
Trekell Road; McCartney Rd. - Val 

Vista Blvd.
2.00 New Road Construction Street Minor Arterial Apr-June 2027 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Turn Lane Installation - Trekell at 

Florence
Pinal Trekell at Florence Blvd. 0.00 New Turn Lane Installation Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 2 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,775,000.00 $0.00 $1,775,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Turn Lane Installation - Arizola at 

Florence
Pinal Arizola & Trekell at Florence Blvd. 0.00 New Turn Lane Installation Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2026 2 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Casa Grande Ethington Rd Pinal Clayton Rd to Cowtown Rd 1.25 Build 1/2 Street Street Minor Arterial Nov-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal E Florence Blvd to 2000' south 1.30 Construct new roadway Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Casa Grande N Via Del Cielo Rd Pinal
Start 600' South of E Florence Blvd. 
to the intersection of E Sierra St and 

E Sierra Parkway
0.38 Construct new roadway Street Collector Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 1 1 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
 Cottonwood Lane  & Thornton Rd 

Intersection
Pinal

Cottonwood from Thornton Rd to 
1320' East.

1.50
Add Acceleration lane from 
Thornton Rd. to 1320; East

Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Jan-Mar 2026 2 2 2 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd Buildout Pinal
Kortsen Rd from Pinal Ave to Peart 

Rd
2.00

Construct roadway widening -  
Ultimate 4 lane

Roadway Widening
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0 0  $           7,500,000.00 0 0

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road; Trekell to Peart Roads Pinal Rodeo Road 1.00
Construct frontage road on north 

side
Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal HY84 to Cottonwood Lane 1.00 Add SB lane Construction Minor Arterial Jan-Mar 2026 1 1 1 2 Local $0  $-   $50,000,000  $-    $-   

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande TS Centennial & Pinal Pinal TS Centennial & Pinal 0.25 New Traffic Signal
Signal/Intersection 

Improvements
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 2 2 2 2 Grant $500,000  $                               -    $               300,000.00  $                                   -    $                800,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Design Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $490,000.00 $0.00 $490,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Right-of-Way Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Rodeo Road- McCartney 1.00 Construction Arterial Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $5,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
McCartney Road: 1/2 mile at 

Marabella Site
Pinal McCartney Road 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Apr-June 2025 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 5/29/2024 Future # Lanes

12/2/2024 DRAFT 156



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - Dec 12, 2024; EB - Jan 14, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year Northbound or
 Eastbound

Southbound or
Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 5/29/2024 Future # Lanes

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road Pinal Casa Grande Ave to Trekell 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 1 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Cornman Road between Henness 

Road and I-10
Pinal

Cornman Road between Henness 
Road and I-10

3.00 Pave Dirt Road Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Fifth Street/Peart Square 

Improvements Construction
Pinal

5th St; Marshall Street to N. Drylake 
Street

0.15 New Roadway Construction Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $888,100.00 $0.00 $888,100.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Toltec Buttes; Cottonwood Lane to 

Florence Blvd.
Pinal Toltec Butte 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Rd. Pinal Peart to I-10 2.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Streetscape Pinal Arbor Ave to Brown Ave 1.00 Reconstruction Street
Major 

Collector
Apr-June 2026 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Phase 3 Pinal SR84 - Peters Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-I-10 5.10 Design Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $           7,500,000.00  $-    $            7,500,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Roundabout- Ash Ave & Florence 

St Construction
Pinal

Intersection at Ash Ave and Florence 
St

0.00 Construction Collector Collector Apr-June 2025 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vail Rd Pinal Hanna Rd - Shedd Rd 2.00 Construct Roadway Street 
Commercial 

Collector 
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   2,333,000 666,666 3,000,000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Arica Rd Pinal SR87 - Vail Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Street 
Commercial 

Collector 
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   2,333,000 666,666 3,000,000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Shedd Rd Pinal SR87 - Vail Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Street 
Commercial 

Collector 
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   2,333,000 666,666 3,000,000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Macrae Rd - Curry Rd 1.10 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Oct - Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $           1,500,000.00  $            1,500,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Coolidge Steele Rd Pinal Hwy 287 - Fast Track 2.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Principal 
Arterial

Apr - Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                   -   

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Coolidge Ave Pinal Christensen Rd - Clemans Rd 3.00 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   5,400,000 5,400,000

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 1.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,200,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Central Ave Pinal RR Tracks 0.10 Pave  Roadway Street
Residential 

Collector
Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                 70,000.00  $                                   -    $                  70,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Woodruff Rd - Martin Rd 0.50 Reconstruct Intersections Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               325,000.00  $                325,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Cessna Dr Pinal Boeing Ave - Aviation Dr 0.25 Air Quality Street Local Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Coolidge Wheeler Rd Pinal Kleck Rd - Randolph Rd 1.00 Double Chipseal Street Local Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $               200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Completed Coolidge Coolidge Ave Pinal 9th St - SR 87 0.50 Slurry Seal Street Minor Arterial Jan-Mar 2024 2 2 2 2 Local  $               206,000.00  $                206,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Coolidge Sprurell Rd Pinal SR 87 to Dead End 0.25 Double Chipseal Street Local Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $                 25,000.00  $                  25,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Coolidge Valley Farms Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Single Chipseal Street Local Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local  $               100,000.00  $                100,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Complete Eloy Stuart Blvd: 5th St to Frontier St Pinal Stuart Blvd: 5th St to Frontier St 0.31 Overlay Maintenance
Minor 

Collector 
Jan-March 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Eloy Sunland Gin Road Pinal Sunland Gin Road:  Arica to I -10 0.50 Widening (Design) New Construction (Design) Major Arterial Jul-Sept 2024 1 1 2 2
HURF/CIP/

STATE/PRIVATE
$0 0  $               350,000.00  $                                   -    $                  50,000.00 

2024 N/A N/A N/A 2019TIMP-2223 Complete Pinal County Park Link Dr Pinal Pecan Rd - East 1 mile 1.00 Reconstruction Parkway N/A April - June 2024 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway Pinal County Picacho Boulevard Pinal Train Track Crossing-Phillips Rd 1.30 Reconstruction Street N/A April - June 2024 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0 $0 $250,000 0 $250,000 

2024 N/A N/A N/A
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-
Purpose 

Planned Pinal County Hanna-Bianco Rds Pinal
Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd

Hanna Rd-Arica Rd
2.25 Construction Street Minor Arterial July-Sep 2024 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Henness Road Pinal Florence Blvd to 1/3 mile southh 0.33 Build 1/2 Street Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Henness Road Pinal Doan  to Earley Road 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Henness Road Pinal McCartney to Madison Dr 0.60 Build 1/2 Street Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Arizola Rd Pinal Henness to 1/4 mile South of Hennes 0.25 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Rodeo Road Pinal Peart to Arizola 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Arizola Rd Pinal Rodeo to 1/4 Mile North 0.50 Build 1/2 Street Street
Major 

Collector
Apr-June 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Hacienda Road: Florence Blvd. to 

Cottonwood Lane
Pinal Hacienda Road 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal I-8 to Selma Hwy 1.30 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal McMurray to Florence Blvd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Burris Rd; Kortsen to Cottonwood Pinal Burris Rd; Kortsen to Cottonwood 0.75
Construct Roadway Widening and 

Overpass over MCG HWY and 
Railroad

Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $          70,000,000.00  $          70,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-I-10 5.10 Right-of-Way Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $               765,000.00  $-    $                765,000.00 

12/2/2024 DRAFT 257



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - Dec 12, 2024; EB - Jan 14, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year Northbound or
 Eastbound

Southbound or
Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 5/29/2024 Future # Lanes

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande RR crossing and Improvements Pinal Jimmie Kerr-Trekell intersection 0.00 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 4 4 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Underway
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Design Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Jan-March 2025 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $9,200,000.00 $0.00 $9,200,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Palo Verde Ave Pinal 4th St - Picacho St 0.32 Single Chip Seal Street
Minor 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-    $                 54,607.00  $-    $                  54,067.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Kenworthy - 9th St 0.50
Widen ans install Curb,Gutter, 

Sidewalks
Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,700,000.00  $            1,700,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Coolidge Airport Rd Pinal Coolidge Airport Rd & Aviation Ave 1.00 Reconstruction Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,912,344.00  $            1,912,344.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Coolidge Airport Rd Pinal Avaition Ave - Freefall Ave 1.00 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,000,000.00  $            1,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Freefall Ave Pinal
Coolidge Airport Rd - Beechcraft 

Road
0.35 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Parachute dr Pinal
From Beachcraft Road west for 

approximately .2 of a mile
0.20 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                400,000.00  $                400,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Hanger Dr Pinal Boeing Ave - Aviation Ave 0.10 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                200,000.00  $                200,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Beechcraft Road Pinal Freefall Ave. - Aviation Ave. 0.81 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Boeing Ave. Pinal Hangar Drive west  for .1 of a mile 0.10 Air Quality Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Grant  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Lola Lee Rd - Signal Peak Rd 0.50 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Commercial 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               500,000.00  $                                   -    $                500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge 9th St Pinal Taylor Ave - Martin Rd 0.25 Construct Sidewalks Pedestrian
Residential 

Collector 
Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                 60,000.00  $                                   -    $                100,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Kleck Road Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner - 1/2 mile west 

of HWY 87
2.50 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Parkway Oct-Dec 2025 1 (U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $-    $-    $               850,000.00  $-    $                850,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Mid Way St - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Improvements Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,500,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Eleven Mile Corner Rd - Macrae Rd 0.50 Double Chip Seal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               180,000.00  $                                   -    $                180,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal  Woodruff Rd - Bartlett Rd 0.66 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               125,000.00  $                                   -    $                125,000.00 

2025  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $             1,800,000.00  $            1,800,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal  Arizona Blvd - 9th St 0.51 Single Chip Seal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                   60,000.00  $                  60,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - Val Vista Rd 2.60 Single Chip Seal Street Collector Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                450,000.00  $                450,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Curry Rd - Signal Peak 1.24 Reconstruct Roadway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,800,000.00  $            1,800,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal Bridge Reconstruction 80ft Bridge Reconstruction Bridge Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,000,000.00  $            1,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Cornman Rd Pinal SR87 - Vail Rd 1.00
Construct Paved Roadway & 

Improve intersection
Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,000,000.00  $             2,000,000.00  $            3,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd to Eleven 

Mile Corner Rd
Pinal

Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd to Eleven Mile 
Corner Rd

2 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $300,000.00  $-   $300,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A West Line Solar Planned Eloy
Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to 

Cornman Rd
Pinal

Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to Cornman 
Rd

1 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban Major 

Collector 
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A
Central & West Line 

Solar
Planned Eloy

Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to 
Eleven Mile Corner Rd

Pinal
Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to Eleven 

Mile Corner Rd
2 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,825,496.00 $1,825,496.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Toltec Road Pinal Toltec Road; Pretzer Rd - Harmon Rd 2 Chip Seal Maintenance
Rural Minor 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Toltec Rd: Harmon Rd to 1/2 mile 

south of Shay Rd
Pinal

Toltec Rd: Harmon Rd to 1/2 mile 
south of Shay Rd

1.50 Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Houser Rd: Frontier St to Eleven 

Mile Corner Rd
Pinal

Houser Rd: Frontier St to Eleven Mile 
Corner Rd

1.60 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $243,667.00  $-   $243,667.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A Robson Ranch Planned Eloy Robson Ranch  20E Offsite Pinal
Toltec Road:  Acoma Road to Hanna 

Road
0.50 Construction New Construction

Urban Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 (U) 1(U) 1 1 PRIVATE  $-    $-    $-   1,500,000 1,500,000

2025 N/A N/A N/A Toltec Road -- City Planned Eloy Toltec Road (City) Pinal Toltec Road:  Aztec to Acoma 0.50 Chip Seaal New Construction
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 CIP  $-    $-    $-   350,000 350000

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Road Pinal Sunland Gin Road:  Arica to I -10 0.50 Widening (Construction) New Construction Major Arterial Jul-Sept 2025 1 1 2 2
HURF/CIP/

STATE/PRIVATE
$0 0  $           1,000,000.00  $             5,000,000.00  $            6,000,000.00 

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Sunland Gin Rd:  Arica Road to 

Mountain View Ave
Pinal

Sunland Gin Rd: Arica Road to 
Mountain View Ave

0.27 Design Street
Rural Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1

HURF/CIP/
PRIVATE

 $-    $-   $100,000.00  $-   $100,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A

PZ--007-17
(Attesa Multi-

Purpose 
Community Master 

Plan)

Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Pinal Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd 2.00 Construction Street
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2027 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A

PZ--007-17
(Attesa Multi-

Purpose 
Community Master 

Plan)

Planned Pinal County Montgomery Rd Pinal Hanna Rd-S .25 Mi. 0.25 Construction Street Collector Oct-Dec 2027 0 0 1 1 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

2025 N/A N/A N/A

PZ--007-17
(Attesa Multi-

Purpose 
Community Master 

Plan)

Planned Pinal County Pepper Tree Ln Pinal Hanna Rd-Arica Rd 1.00 Construction Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

12/2/2024 DRAFT 358



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - Dec 12, 2024; EB - Jan 14, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year Northbound or
 Eastbound

Southbound or
Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 5/29/2024 Future # Lanes

2025 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Palo Verde Trail Pinal Alsdorf-Cul De Sac 0.19 Double Chip Seal Street N/A Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0 $0 $60,000 0 $60,000 

2025 N/A N/A N/A 2021TIMP-2425 Planned Pinal County Clemans Road Pinal Highway 287-Vah Ki Inn Road 1.00 Dust Palliative Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   300,000  $-   300,000

2026 CSG 14-P1 N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande

I-8: at. MP 176 in City of Casa 
Grande, new intersection, and 

roadway expansion on Henness 
road from Florence Blvd to I-8.

Pinal I-8 1.00

Construct Roadway, and new 
traffic interchange on I-8 including 

new underpass bridge structure 
and Henness

Road.

Street
Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Oct-Dec 2028 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peart Road Connector Pinal
Connect Henness Road and Peart 

Road North of new I-8 TI
1.10 New Road construction Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2028 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-I-10 5.10 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2028 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $         95,000,000.00  $-    $          95,000,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Thornton- Chiu Ciu 1.00 Construction Arterial Minor Arterial Apr-June 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande McCartney Pinal I-10 - SR387 3.25 Construction Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000,000.00 $11,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Private 

Development/Casa 
Grande

Commerce Drive Extension Pinal
Commerce Drive, from Gila Bend 

Highway to half-mile south
1.20 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 Private & Local $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Right-of-Way Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A MCC45-1 Planned Coolidge McCartney Road Pinal Signal Peak - Toltec Buttes Rd. 1.00 Construction Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Jul-Sep 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Midway St 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2026 2 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,800,000.00  $            1,800,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 1.02 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2027 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Woodruff Rd 0.25 Reconstruct Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               225,000.00  $                                   -    $                225,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Signal Peak Rd - City Limits 1.80 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,500,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,000,000.00  $             1,000,000.00  $            2,000,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Coolidge Ave Pinal Clemans Rd - Coolidge Airport Rd 2.00 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   2,600,000 2,600,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal SR87 - Vail 1.00 Construct Paved Roadway Street Local Apr-Jun 2027 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,000,000.00  $             2,000,000.00  $            3,000,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal SR87 - La Palma Rd 1.00 Construct Paved Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2027 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $            1,500,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Raymond St Pinal SR87 - 8th Pl 0.25 Reconstruct Street Local Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 1 1 Local  $-    $-   175,000  $-   175,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Arica Connector Rd Pinal Arica Connector Rd 0.22 Construction Street
Rural Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $200,000.00  $-   $200,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Sunland Gin Rd: Arica Road to 

Mountain View Ave
Pinal

Sunland Gin Rd:Arica Road to 
Mountain View Ave

0.27 Construction Street
Rural Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1

HURF/CIP/
PRIVATE

 $-    $-   $650,000.00  $-   $650,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Sunshine Blvd: Frontier St to 

Battaglia Rd
Pinal

Sunshine Blvd: Frontier St to 
Battaglia Rd

1.00 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $385,000.00  $-   $385,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Main St: Frontier St to Battaglia Rd Pinal Main St: Frontier St to Battaglia Rd 1.00 Slurry Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $310,000.00  $-   $310,000.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. II Pinal
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd - Tumbleweed 

Rd
1 Design / ROW Street

Urban 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $672,770.00 $0.00 $672,770.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. II Pinal
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd - Tumbleweed 

Rd
1 Construction Street

Urban 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Road Pinal
Sunland Gin Road:  I-10 north to City 

Limits
0.80 Reconstruction and Widening New Construction Major Arterial Jan-March 2026 1 1 2 2

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

$0 0  $           1,000,000.00 3,500,000  $            4,500,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Phillips Road Pinal
Phillips Road:  Sunshine Boulevard 

to Eleven Mile Corner Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Major Arterial April-June 2026 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Overpass Pinal Sunland Gin Overpass at I-10 0.25 Reconstruction and Widening Widening Major Arterial Jul-Sept 2026 1 1 2 2
HURF/CIP/

STATE/PRIVATE
$9,500,000  $        1,500,000.00  $                                  -    $                                   -    $                                   -   

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Papoose Road Pinal Kiva Rd-Trading Post Rd 1.00 ARDP Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   187,000  $-   187,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Willow Peak Avenue/Lamb Road Pinal
Lamb Rd-John Jacob Astor Ave and 

Willow Peak Ave-Arica Rd
1.10

Pavement 
Preservation/Reconstruction

Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   385,000  $-   385,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Randolph Road Pinal LaPalma Rd-Eleven Mile Corner Rd 2.00
Pavement 

Preservation/Reconstruction
Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   176,000  $-   176,000

2026 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Randolph Road Pinal Overfied Rd west-Dead End 0.50 ARDP Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax  $-    $-   154,000  $-   154,000

2027 N/A N/A F049701D N/A Planned ADOT I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 Pinal I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 1.05 Bridge Rehabilitation Bridge Rehabilitation Interstate Oct-Dec 2030 3 3 3 3 NHPP $566,040  $-    $-   33960 $600,000

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal
Cottonwood Lane; Mission Parkway - 

North Signal Peak Rd.
3.50 Construct Roadway widening Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal
Cottonwood Lane; Henness - Mission 

Parkway & I-10 Overpass
1.50 Construct Roadway widening Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00

2027 CSG 15 L01 N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Doan St: Pinal Trekell Rd - Pottebaum 0.75 Construct Roadway widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Florence Blvd; Hacienda Rd - 

Signal Peak Rd
Pinal Hacienda Rd - Signal Peak Rd 3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peart Rd Pinal
2750 ft North of Rodeo to McCartney 

Road 
0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial

July-Sep 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Blvd 1.01 Pave Dirt Road Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2027 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                                   -    $                                   -   

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             1,700,000.00  $            1,700,000.00 

12/2/2024 DRAFT 459



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - Dec 12, 2024; EB - Jan 14, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year Northbound or
 Eastbound

Southbound or
Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 5/29/2024 Future # Lanes

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Skousen Rd - Macrae Rd 1.04 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,500,000.00 

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2028 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,100,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,100,000.00 

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Washington St - Nafziger Rd 1.30 Single Chipseal Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               175,000.00  $                                   -    $                175,000.00 

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Blvd 1.00 Construct Paved Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2028 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $            1,500,000.00 

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Alsdorf Rd: Ottawa Dr (formally 

known as Commanche St) to SR 87
Pinal

Alsdorf Rd: Ottawa Dr (formally 
known as Commanche St) to SR 87

1.50 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $200,000.00  $-   $200,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Sunland Gin Rd: Hanna Rd to I-10 

(concrete)
Pinal

Sunland Gin Rd: Hanna Rd to I-10 
(concrete)

0.52 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $100,000.00  $-   $100,000.00

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Zillesa Drive Pinal Cherry Hills Dr - Overfield Rd 0..20
Rehabilitation/Pavement 

Preservation 
Street Local April-June 2027 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax 250,000 250,000

2027 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Pinal County Arizona City Rehab Pinal Various Roads in AZ City 
Rehabilitation/Pavement 

Preservation 
Street Local 2027 Excise Tax 600,000 600,000

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Bechtel Road Pinal Macrae Road - Signal Peak Road 2.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2028 2 (U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $-    $-    $               760,000.00  $-    $                760,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal
Sunshine Blvd - Eleven Mile Corner 

Rd
1.00 Double Chipseal Air Quality 

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2028 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               175,000.00  $                                   -    $                175,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Sunshine Blvd Pinal Bartlett Rd - Randolph Rd 1.50 Double Chipseal Air Quality Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               250,000.00  $                                   -    $                250,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 MI East of 

Curry
1.28 Double Chipseal Air Quality Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2029 1(U) 1(U) 1 1

Local and 
Developers

 $                               -    $                               -    $               200,000.00  $                                   -    $                200,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Selma Hwy Pinal Sunshine Blvd - Valerian St. 1.50 Construct Paved Roadway Street Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2029 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    2,500,00  $            2,500,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to SR87 Pinal Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to SR87 2.00 Chip Seal Maintenance Rural Local Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $300,000.00  $-   $300,000.00

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Phillips Road Pinal
Phillips Road:  Tweedy Road to 

Eleven Mile Corner Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Major Arterial Jul-Sept 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Tweedy Road Pinal
Tweedy Road:  Phillips Road to Shay 

Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Jul-Sept 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Eleven Mile Corner Road Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner Road:  Phillips 

Road to Shay Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser Rd 

to Battaglia Rd
Pinal

Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser Rd to 
Battaglia Rd

1.00 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $150,000.00  $-   $150,000.00

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Battaglia Rd: I-10 overpass to 

Toltec Rd
Pinal

Battaglia Rd: I-10 overpass to Toltec 
Rd

1.30 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $250,000.00  $-   $250,000.00

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Eleven Mile Corner Road Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner Road:  Milligan 

Road to Phillips Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Jan-March 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Milligan Road Pinal
Milligan Road:  Tweedy Road to 

Eleven Mile Corner Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Jan-March 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Tweedy Road Pinal
Tweedy Road:  Milligan Road to 

Phillips Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Jan-March 2028 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0 0  $           1,100,000.00  $-    $            1,100,000.00 

2028 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunshine Boulevard Pinal
Sunshine Boulevard:  Battaglia 

Road to Houser Road
1.00 Chip Seal New Construction Minor Arterial Apr-Jun 2028 1 1 1 1

HURF/CIP/
PRIVATE

 $-   500,000$              $-   500,000$                $1,000,000

2029 N/A N/A F049701C N/A Planned ADOT I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 Pinal I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 1.05 Bridge Rehabilitation Bridge Rehabilitation Interstate Oct-Dec 2030 3 3 3 3 NHPP $943,400  $-    $-   56600 $1,000,000

2029 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Maricopa  Casa Grande Hwy Pinal
MCG Hwy; 1100' NW of Burris Rd - 

Russel Rd
9.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2029 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned
Casa Grande/Pinal 

County
East-West Corridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Construction Parkway

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2029 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2030 CSG17-02D
CSG-

0(207)S
T016401D N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal

Kortsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 
Rd

2.00 Design new TI and Roadway Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00

2030 N/A
CSG-

0(207)S
N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal

Kortsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 
Rd

2.00 ROW for new TI and Roadway Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00

2030 CSG17-02C
CSG-

0(207)S
T016401C N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal

Kortsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 
Rd

2.00 Construct new TI and Roadway Arterial
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $20,400,000.00 $17,120,000.00 $37,520,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy Pinal
Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy: 

Corales Rd to Pinal Ave
4.79 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          25,985,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Corales Rd Pinal
Corales Rd: Val Vista Blvd to Val 

Vista Blvd
2.84 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          15,406,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Desert Color Pkwy Pinal Desert Color Pkwy 2.17 Construct new 2 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 1 1 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-    $            5,886,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Pinal
Florence Blvd (SR 287): Henness  [I-

10]
1.50 Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2032 2 2 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          54,084,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande I-8 Split Diamond Interchange Pinal
Burris Road & I-8 to Thornton Road 

& I-8
1.00

New interchanges at Burris and at 
Thornton.  One-way frontage 

roads on north and south side of I-
8

Interstate Interchange
Principal 
Arterial-

Interstate
Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 3 3 HURF  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          40,000,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal
Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Sunland Gin Rd to 

Peart Rd
3.76 Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          30,596,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal
Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Peart Rd to 

Trekell Rd
1.25 Widen to 4 Lanes Roadway Widening Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-    $            6,781,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Sacaton Pkwy Pinal
Sacaton Pkwy: Montgomery Rd to 

Corales Rd
2.01 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-    $          10,904,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal Signal Peak Rd - Toltec Buttes Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Apr-Jun 2031 2 2 3 3 Local  $                      -    $                      -    $       1,500,000.00  $                         -    $        1,500,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Kenworthy Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Bartlett Rd 1.00 Double Chipseal Air Quality Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               190,000.00  $                                   -    $                190,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 1.02 Reconstruct Roadway Street Collector Apr-Jun 2031 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,300,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,300,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Sunshine Blvd Pinal Randolph Rd - Kleck Rd 1.01 Double Chipseal Street Minor Arteial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $               190,000.00  $                                   -    $                190,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal RR Tracks - Washington St 0.30 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,300,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,300,000.00 

2030 N/A N/A N/A VAH 1185-1 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd. Pinal Main - Sonora St. 0.10 Construction Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,300,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,300,000.00 

12/2/2024 DRAFT 560



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  Pending Approval: TAC - Dec 12, 2024; EB - Jan 14, 2025

TIP SCMPO TIP ID FED ID Tracs Number Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year Northbound or
 Eastbound

Southbound or
Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 5/29/2024 Future # Lanes

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner Rd 

to Houser Rd
Pinal

Frontier St: Eleven Mile Corner Rd to 
Houser Rd

3.30 Micro Mill & Overlay Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 2 2 HURF  $-    $-   $700,000.00  $-   $700,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Frontier St: Hanna Rd to Shedd Rd Pinal Frontier St: Hanna Rd to Shedd Rd 3.50 Micro Seal Maintenance
Urban Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $660,000.00  $-   $660,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St 

to Alsdorf Rd
Pinal

Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St to 
Alsdorf Rd

0.71 Double Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $600,000.00  $-   $600,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to Frontier St Pinal Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to Frontier St 1.20 Chip Seal Maintenance
Urban 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $150,000.00  $-   $150,000.00

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Houser Road Pinal
Houser Road:  Eleven Mile Corner 

to Toltec Road
3.00 Reconstruction and Widening Widening Major Arterial Oct -Dec 2030 1 1 2 2

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

 $-   3,000,000$           $-   4,000,000$             $7,000,000

2030 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Houser Road Pinal
Houser Road:  Eleven Mile Corner 

to La Palma Road
2.00 Reconstruction and Widening Widening Major Arterial Oct -Dec 2030 1 1 2 2

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

 $-   4,000,000$           $-   6,000,000$             $10,000,000

2031 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Frontage Road Pinal
Selma, Jimmie Kerr - east and west 

side of I-10
0.00  Construct a new frontage road Street Local Oct-Dec 2033 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00

2031 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande
Selma Hwy Interchange & Removal 

of Jimmie Kerr, I-10 Interchange
Pinal Selma Highway 0.00

Construct new Freeway 
Interchange

Freeway Interchange
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2033 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Sunland Gin Road Pinal Houser to Florence Blvd. 7.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal
Indian Valley Rd to 1325 ft North of 

Arrowhead Rd 
8.50 Right-of-Way Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal
Indian Valley Rd to 1325 ft North of 

Arrowhead Rd 
8.50 Design Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Apr-Jun 2033 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $            1,500,000.00 

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 Mile East of 

Curry Rd
1.28 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2032 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,200,000.00 

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal  Hwy 87 - 5th St 0.46 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2032 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,200,000.00 

2032 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal  La Palma Rd - Hwy 87 1.00 Construct Roadway Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $             2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal
Indian Valley Rd to 1325 ft North of 

Arrowhead Rd 
8.50 Construction Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 0/1 0/1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Macrae Rd - 1/4 Mile East of Curry 

Rd
1.20 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2033 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,200,000.00 

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,200,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,200,000.00 

2033 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Picacho St - Arizona Blvd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,700,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,700,000.00 

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Bianco Rd. Pinal I-8 to Val Vista 10.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Chuichui Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd to Florence Blvd. 8.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal 0.5 East of Trekell - I-10 3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Hacienda Road to 11 Mile Corner 7.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd. to Florence 8.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Val Vista & I-10 TI Pinal Val Vista & I-10 TI 1.00 Construct New interchange Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2034 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2034 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Eleven Mile Corner Rd Pinal  Bartlett Rd - Randolph Rd 1.50 Construct Highway Widening Street Parkway Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           2,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            2,500,000.00 

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Road to I-10 4.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial

Apr-June 2035 1 1 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Hwy 84 Pinal Pinal Ave to 11 mile Corner 11.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial

July-Sep 2036 1 1 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Korsten Pinal Thornton Road to Fuqua 12.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial

July-Sep 2036 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande McCartney Pinal Pinal  to Anderson 9.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial

July-Sep 2036 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $                                  -    $                                   -    $                                   -   

2035 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunshine Boulevard Pinal
Sunshine Boulevard:  Battaglia 

Road to Houser Road
1.00 Widening (Design) New Construction (Design) Minor Arterial Jul-Sept 2035 1 1 2 2 HURF/CIP  $-   250,000$              $-   250,000$                $500,000

2037 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal
1300 ft East of Burris Rd to Toltec 

Buttes
5.00 Right-of-Way Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2039 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,635,000.00 $0.00 $1,635,000.00

2037 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal
1300 ft East of Burris Rd to Toltec 

Buttes
5.00 Design Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2039 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,341,000.00 $0.00 $5,341,000.00

2037 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal Toltec Buttes Rd - Evans Rd 0.50 Construct Highway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial 

Oct-Dec 2037 1 2 3 3 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,500,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,500,000.00 

2037 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Eloy Sunshine Boulevard Pinal
Sunshine Boulevard:  Battaglia Road 

to Houser Road
1.00 Widening (Construction) New Constuction Major Arterial Jul-Sept 2037 1 1 2 2

HURF/CIP/
STATE/PRIVATE

$5,000,000  $              2,000,000  $                                  -    $                                   -   $7,000,000

2038 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal
1300 ft East of Burris Rd to Toltec 

Buttes
5.00 Construction Arterial

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2039 0/1 0/1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $27,904,000.00 $0.00 $27,904,000.00

2040 N/A N/A N/A N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 1.01 Construct Roadway Improvements Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2040 1 1 2 2 Local  $                               -    $                               -    $           1,600,000.00  $                                   -    $            1,600,000.00 

12/2/2024 DRAFT 661



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director 

DATE: December 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
13.0 Nomination and Approval of 2025 Technical Advisory 
Committee Chair and Vice Chair 

 

Per Section VIII of the Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee Bylaws, a Chair 
and Vice Chair shall be elected on an annual basis from the city and county representatives 
of the TAC. The Chair and Vice Chair shall serve for one year beginning in January. In 
addition, the Chair shall serve as the liaison between the TAC and Executive Board. The 
Vice Chair will serve in the same capacity if the Chair is unavailable to do so. 
 
Per the SCMPO TAC Bylaws: 
 
A.   Chair 
 

1. The Chair shall be selected from the city and county representatives by a          
majority vote of the Committee.   

2. Elections shall be held in the last expected meeting prior to January of              
each year, so the Chair shall serve for one year beginning in January. 

3. The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the Committee and may call            
such special meetings as may be necessary to conduct the business of 
the Committee after consultation with staff. A 72-hour notice shall be 
given to provide sufficient notification to all Committee members. 

4. The Chair shall act as liaison for the Committee to staff and the SCMPO           
Executive Board. 

a. If the Chair should be unable to complete the present term, the 
Vice-Chair shall automatically succeed as Chair serving the 
remainder of the term.  In this circumstance, the Chair having filled 
the vacant position may be selected to continue serving as Chair 
at the next regular election. 

 
 
 
 
 

62



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

 
 B.  Vice-Chair 
 

1. The Vice-Chair shall be elected and approved in the same manner as 
the Chair.  The Vice-Chair shall hold all duties, responsibilities, and 
obligations in the absence of the Chair. 

2. If the Vice-Chair should be unable to complete the current term, 
another member of the Committee will be selected to fill the remainder 
of the term by the same method as the original election. 

 
SCMPO Staff recommends nominations for both the Chair and Vice Chair of the TAC to 
serve for calendar year 2025 and a motion to approve the nominated TAC members. 
 

 

Committee Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to approve the nominated TAC members as the Chair and Vice Chair for 
the 2025 TAC Meetings. 

63


	TAC Agenda 12.12.2024 NUMBERS
	Binder1
	9.1 SCMPO Progress Report
	9.2 SCMPO Federal Ledger
	9.3 Project Update for December TAC
	9.4 ADOT Revised Pavement Targets
	10.1 DRAFT SCMPO TAC Meeting Minutes 10.30.2024
	10.2 Human Services Plan for 30-Day Public Comment Period Memo
	10.3 Advertise June 2025 AQ Conformity Project List and 30-Day Memo
	10.3.1 Sun Corridor MPO June 2025 AQ Conformity Project List
	10.4 Pinal County STSP Update for 30-Day Public Comment Period Memo
	11.0 Finding of Conformity Memo
	12.0 TIP Amendment AQ Memo - January 2025
	12.1 AQ TIP, Description of Projects - January 2025
	13.0 TAC Chair and Vice Chair Memo




